UNITED

MEDICAL CENTER

General Board Meeting

Date: February 28, 2018

Location: United Medical Center
1310 Southern Ave,, SE,
Washington, D.C. 20032
Conference Rooms 1-3

2018 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

LaRuby Z. May, Chair
Malika Fair, MD, Vice Chair

(CEO: To Be Announced)

Girume Ashenafi
Jacqueline Bowens
Konrad Dawson, MD
Brenda Donald
Millicent Gorham
Angell Jacobs

Eric Li, MD

Sean Ponder
Velma Speight
Wayne Turnage
Mina Yacoub, MD



L
Up UNITED
MEDICAL CENTER

THE NOT-FOR-PROFIT HOSPITAL CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

LARUBY Z. MAY, BOARD CHAIR

The monthly Governing Board meeting of the Board of Directors of the Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation, an
independent instrumentality of the District of Columbia Government, will convene at 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday,
February 28, 2018. The meeting will be held at the United Medical Center, 1310 Southern Ave., SE,
Washington, DC 20032 in the Conference Room. Notice of a location, time change, or intent to have a closed
meeting will be published in the D.C. Register, posted in the Hospital. and/or posted on the Not-For-Profit
Hospital Corporation’s website (www.united-medicalcenter.com),

DRAFT AGENDA
I. CALL TO ORDER
II. DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

III.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA
IV. MAZARS INTRODUCTION AND CEO APPROVAL BY BOARD

Y. READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
January 26, 2018

V. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Dr. Eric Li, Interim Chief Medicat Officer
B. Dr. Mina Yacoub. Medical Chief of Stalf

VIIL EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT REPORT
Chief Executive Officer

VIII. COMMITTEE REPORTS
Patient Safety and Quality Committee
Finance Committee

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT

X. OTHER BUSINESS
A. Old Business
B. New Business

XL ANNOUNCEMENTS
NOTICE OF INTENT TO CLOSE. The NFPHC Board hereby gives notice that it may close the

meeting and move to cxecutive session to discuss collective bargaining agreements, personnel, and
discipline matters. D.C. Official Code £§2 -575(b)(2)(4A)(5),(9),(10),(11),(14).



* UNITED
MEDICAL CENTER

OUR MISSION

United Medical Center is dedicated to the health and well-being
of individuals and communities entrusted to our lives.

OUR VISION

UMC is an efficient, patient-focused provider of
high-quality of healthcare the community needs.

UMC will employ innovative approaches that yield
excellent experiences.

UMC will improve the lives of District residents by
providing high value, integrated and
patient-centered services.

UMC will empower healthcare professionals to live up
to their potential to benefit our patients.

UMC will collaborate with others to provide high
value, integrated and patient-centered services.




NFPHC Board of Directors General Meeting
Wednesday, February 28, 2018

Table of Contents

e Press Release: February 23, 2013
e Biographies of Employees: Mazars

Meeting MINUtes.........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiirie e Tab 2
Consent AZenda.......coiiiiiii i Tab 3

A. Dr. Eric Li, Chiel Medical Officer
B. Dr. Mina Yacoub, Medical Chief of Staft

Executive Management Report............cooovvviiviiiniiiinnnn, Tab 4
Chief Executive Officer
Committee REPOIS. . .vueee e Tab 5
Patient Safety and Quality Committee - Dr. Malika Fair, Chair

Finance Committee — Wayne Turnage, Chair




s oy T s~ o

Tab 1

Agenda




Tab 2

Meeting Minutes



Tab 3

Consent Agenda

Ty e




Tab 4

Executive Management Report



Tab 5

Committee Reports



Chief of Medical Staff
Report



Finance Committee







Press Release



- UNITED

MEDICALCENTER

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE CONTACT: Jennifer Devlin, 703-876-1714
February 23, 2018 [devlin@united-medicalcenter.com

#REXEDRESS RELEASE*****

UNITED MEDICAL CENTER (“UMC") AGREES TO
RELEASE DETAILS OF DECEMBER 13 BOARD MEETING

WASHINGTON, D.C. — Representatives from the Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation,
commonly known as United Medical Center {UMC), agreed today in a meeting before the D.C.
Council’s Health Committee to release the details of their December 13, 2017 Board Meeting in
which the Board voted to close the Obstetrical Unit. The release will include a meeting
transcript and the original recording.

According to Board Chair LaRuby Z. May: “UMC has always operated with transparency,
and in that spirit, we have agreed to share the details of the December 13 Board meeting. We
maintain our position that there is value to having a closed session to discuss confidential
matters that protect UMC’s interests, but we also value transparency with the community that
we are privileged to serve. Ultimately, we remain committed to working with Mayor Bowser
and the Council’s Health Committee to put UMC on a path toward financial health and
continued excellence in patient safety and quality.”

UMC maintains a section on their website (http://www.united-
medicalcenter.com/media-center/board-meetings.html) that includes the archives of minutes
and transcripts of past Board meetings that is available to the public, to media, and to
government officials.

About United Medical Center (UMC)
The Not-for-Profit Hospital Corporation, commonly known as United Medical Center or UMC, is

a District of Columbia government hospital (not a private 501{c)(3) entity} serving Southeast DC
and surrounding Maryland communities.

Ha



MAZARS

BIOGRAPHIES OF EMPLOYEES



IRA GOTTLIEB

TEAM LEADER

Ira N. Gottlieb has spent over 30 years in consulting with a specialty in Hospital Transformation and Managed Care
Markel Segment strategy on both the payor and provider side of healthcare. Ira has been in the forefront of
innovation and product strategy within hospital and hospital systems. He has designed and implemented programs
such as PCMH, Quality, CJR, Risk, VBP QIF and restructured how physicians deliver care in urban and rural
geographies.

His client portfolio consists of hospitals, hospital systems, muiti-specialty groups, physician practices, IPAs, ACOs,
COOPs, Exchanges, third party administrators, ancillary service providers and Private Equity groups. Many of Ira's
client relationships extend over 20 years.

Ira was the founder, former owner, and Chief Executive Officer of Creative Management Strategies, Inc. which was
a National Retained Healthcare Executive Search operating in four locations specializing in "C Suile” assignments
for healthplans and hospitals. Search campaigns for several national insurers included staffing the top five senior
positions in over 20 locations at a time.

Ira currently sits on the Board of Directors for Community Care Alliance (Boston, Massachusetts) and Selfhelp
Community Care Services, Inc. (New York, New York).

SERVICE Hospital Transformations
SPECIALTIES Hospital Turn-arounds
Product Development
Government Programs:
Managed Medicare, Medicaid
and Long Term Care
Provider Netwark Development
Contract Negotiations for
Providers and Payers
ACO Development
Reimbursement Methodologies:
Capitation

Mazars USA LLP is an independent member firm of Mazars Group. MAZARS



MATTHEW HAMILTON

FULL TIME CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Over a 20-year hospital administration and healthcare career, Mr. Hamilton has held several senior executive
positions including Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFQ). With foresight, vision,
transformational know-how, Matthew has a proven track record of consistent execution of healthcare business
strategy and transformational achievement.

Matthew is experienced in the strengthening and implementation of advanced critical care operating environments
including skilled nursing beds, ventilator beds and rehabilitation beds. He possesses expert knowledge and
experience in analyzing and adjusting complex clinical pathway delivery systems.

As a revenue cycle management expert, Matthew has established actionable responses to complex Managed Care
Organization (MCO) payment and utilization review models. His experience includes establishing new procedures
and methodology to identify and recover $30 million in uncollected managed care appeals at @ major suburban
hospital system.

Additionally, Matthew has developed de novo processes {o ensure appropriate staffing levels for over 2,000
employees by acuity and professional skill mix. His experl knowledge encompasses development of advanced
clinical and operational education and training programs

INDUSTRY Inpatient Hospital
EXPERTISE Ambulatory Facilities

Clinical Research Pharmacies
SERVICE Icu

SPECIALTIES Stepdown & Critical Care
Financial Modeling
Revenue Cycle Analysis
Clinical & Operational Performance
ROI Analysis
Multi-Year Budget Evaluation
Multi-Year Financial Projections
Supply Chain Mznagement
Human Capital Resource Review
Asset Management
Recovery of A/R
Bad Debt Resolution
Pharmacological Ecenometrics

LICENSES & Basic Life Support (BLS)
CERTIFICATIONS

MEMBERSHIPS  Medical Group Management
Association (MGMA)
National Black MBA Association
(NBMBAA)}

Mazars USA LLP is an independent member firm of Mazars Group, m MAZARS



CHRISTOPHER MOSLEY

FULL TIME CHIEF OPERATION OFFICER

Chris is a healthcare executive with over 20 years of hospital and health system leadership and consulting expertise
in organizations throughout the U.S. He has served as Chief Operating Officer and Chief Administrative Officer for
two of the nation’s largest public health systems, Chief Executive Officer for an Independent Quasi-Governmental
Health System, Market Based Chief Operating Officer for a Faith-Based Integrated Delivery Health System and
Vice President of Operations for an academic, teaching, research and patient care hospital.

As a Healthcare Executive and Consuitant, Mosley specializes in operational turnarounds and transformation,
improved access, and service-line growth and optimization. Differentiated customer, physician and employee
experiences and population health management are Mosley's core competencies.

Mosley maintains Fellow status in the American College of Healthcare Executives, Past National President of the
National Association of Healthcare Executives and former member of the Council of Metropolitan Hospitals.

Mosley earned his B.S in Accounting, Masters in Healthcare and Doctorate in Strategic Leadership

INDUSTRY Healthcare Inpatient and Qutpatent
EXPERTISE Operations
Healthcare Consultng
SERVICE Strategic Planming and Exegubion
SPECIALTIES Joint Ventures
Physician Recruitment
Productivity Efficiency
Service Line Growth
Value Analysis
Population Health
Patient Centered Medical Homes
Certification (PCMH}
Capitat Budgeting
Construction Management
Vendor Coniract Negotiations
Emergency Management
Preparedness
LICENSES & Feliow, American College of
CERTIFICATIONS Healthcare Executives

MEMBERSHIPS American College of Healthcars
Exécutives
National Associabon of Health
Services Executives

Mazars USA LLP is an independent metnber firm of Mazars Group. MAZARS



MARY MCGUIRL

FULL TIME CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER

Mary has forty years of experience in various aspects of the healthcare industry, including Institutional Development,
Human Resources, Information Systems Management, and Consulting.

Mary held vanous Executive positions with St Elizabeth Medical Center where she was for fifteen years. While there
she established the hospital's first institutional development program, directed and managed replacement of hospital
wage and salary administration, and managed numerous computer system implementations as well as the IT systems
component of a two-hospital merger.

Prior to that, she served multiple hospitals, in providing computer system implementation management, application
support, and the management of outsourced billing services, and programming services while working for Smart
Solutions for Health Care in New York.

Mary also has worked for over a decade as Director of Information Systems with Oneida Healthcare Center, where
she directed numerous systems projects, including replacement of hospital information systems for acute hospital,
skilled nursing facilities and outpatient clinics. She also constructed a new data center, and created and administered
a HIPPA security program, and Meaningful Use Attestation.

INDUSTRY EXPERTISE  Project Management
Process Improvement/Change
Management
Training/Team Building
System Implementation and Support

LICENSES & BS Nursing

CERTIFICATIONS University of Bath
BA Psychology, Utica College of
Syracuse University

MEMBERSHIPS Member Hospital Information
Management Systems Society
{HIMSS)
College of Healthcare Information
Management Executive
Member, Board of Directors, Northeast
IBAX Users Association
Chairman, Patient Accounting Special
Interest Group, Northeast IBAX Users
Associabon
Amenca Organization of Nurse
Executives (AONE), Heallhcare
Information and Management Systems
Society (HIMSS) and annual
canferances for leading WFM vendors

Mazars USA LLPis an independent member firm of Mazars Group. MAZARS



JOSEPH A. NICOLOSI

FULL TIME CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER

Mr. Nicolosi is an accomplished professional with thirty (30) years of progressively responsible experience in:
contracts, subcontracts -procurement and operations, and strategic sourcing within healthcare management.
Froven record of leadership, and facilitation within complex environments. Joe possesses consistent innovation to
ensure continual business success, and is recognized for growing personnel and enhancing systems, processes,
programs and margin. He has generated various cost savings leading cross functional strategic sourcing teams.

Joe led the procurement operations for a central purchasing group. His responsibilities included managing and
leveraging various IT commodity groups and data center spend for large companies. Additionally, he developed IT
hardware and software contracts and agreements based on initial specifications by working with suppliers,
management, business and legal executives.

Joe also has experience directing the generation of manufacturing and supply chain policies and procedures for a
large company. He drove annual cost savings with the largest single cost savings in excess of 14 million dollars by
renegotiating hardware and plant mainienance contracts, along with the consolidation of vendors on a global basis.

He has created and established global supplier contracts operations from inception to annual contract for an
organization with $2 billion annual spending. Hi expertise allowed him to ensure proper contract documentation and
reference points, consolidate global software inventory to improve IT service controls and to leverage commitments,
and conduct ongoing costing reviews.

INDUSTRY Healthcare

EXPERTISE Hospital & Healthcare
Government (Public Sector)
Manufacturing

SERVICE Strategic Sourcing Process

SPECIALTIES Purchasing
Healthcare Procurement

FAR/DFAR

Contract Administration

Contract Compiiance

Contract Development

Contract Negotiation

Contracting Strategies

Program Management

Materials Management

Product Planning Development

Process Improvement

Due Diligence

Business Process Reengineering

Contract Management
LICENSES & Certified Purchasing Manager

CERTIFICATIONS

Mazars USA LLP is an independent member firm of Mazars Group. MAZARS



FRANK VUTRANO

1] FINANCE SUBJECT MATTER EXPERT

Frank is a Progressive Financial Officer with thirly-five years practicing in the Healthcare Industry. He has extensive
experience in financial management and operations. His core competencies are in leadership, financial planning and
reporting, organizational productivity, contract negoliations, cash flow management, and collections. Frank brings
many years' experience in external auditing with a background in Major Public Accountant settings.

Frank has served as a Chief Financial Officer for over iwenty years, working specifically with financially distressed
hospitals. Prior to joining the Mazars team, he was the Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer at
Whyckoff Heights Medical Center. He was responsible for comprising the entire financial functions including Financial
Reporling, Budget, Reimbursement, Information Systems, Health Information Management, Patient Financial
Services and Revenue Cycle. Wyckoff is considered a safety net hospital by the New York State Department of
Health. The Hospital services over 14,000 inpatients and 250,000 oulpatient clinic and emergency room visits and
employs nearly 2,000 healthcare professionals and support staff.

His previous experience includes Senior Vice President and CFO at New York Downtown Hospital and Interfaith
Medical Center. Additionally, he served as the Corporate Director of Budget and Decision Support at Saint Vincent
Catholic Medical Centers of New York.

Franck holds an M.S. degree in Health Administration from Central Michigan University and a B.S. in Accounting from
Herbert Lehman College.

INDUSTRY Financial Reporting

EXPERTISE Budget
Reimbursement
Information Systems

Health Information Management
Patient Financial Services
Revenue Cycle

LICENSES & Cerlified Public Accounting, State of New
CERTIFICATIONS  York

MEMBERSHIPS Healthcare Information and Management
Systems Society (HIMSS)

Mazars USA LLP is an independent member firm of Mazars Group. MAZARS



ALLEA PARKER

FULL TIME ASSOCIATE ADMINISTRATOR

Allea has 15 years of proven experience in the Health Care industry with strong background and in-depth
knowledge of the financial managed care delivery system. She is responsible for overseeing and providing high
quality consulting services to clients that require a skilled contract negotiator, performance evaluation of their
managed care contracts, revenue projections, introduction to innovative payment methodologies, assistance in
understanding the market trends and comprehending the impacts of new healthcare regulations.

Her resume includes positions with large nationa! Health Plans, TPAs, State Health Benefit Flans, IPAs and
Integrated Muiti-Hospital Health Systems which have relied on Allea’s broad knowiedge and expertise to the lead
the ICD-10 Preparedness, Transition and Implementation Team.

Allea is a member of the New York Metropolitan Chapter of the Healthcare Finance and American College of
Healthcare Executive.

INDUSTRY Healthcare

EXPERTISE Healthcare Providers
Healthcare Payors

SERVICE Contract Negotiations

SPECIALTIES Government Programs
Provider Network Development
Reimbursement Methodologies

MEMBERSHIPS Healthcare Finance and American
College of Healthcare Executive

Mazars USA LLP is an independent member firm of Mazars Group. I MAZARS



DEAN CORRENTI

FULL TIME REVENUE CYCLE SUBJECT MATTER EXPERT

Dean has been in the Patient Financial Services sector for over 20 years serving in both intenm consulting positions
and as full time staff. Most recently Dean has held positions in Revenue Cycle administration at acute care facilities
across the country. He has is a strong administrative leader providing deep content and strategic guidance to
improve revenue cycle ocutcomes.

Dean has extensive experience around redesigning Patient Access depariments to improve efficiencies and
throughput. He also has deep experience around workflow process redesign, dashboards and policy and
procedural development in conformance with all federal and state regulatory statues. In addition, Dean has
developed processes for the day o day operations for Billing and Collections to cash collection steady.

Dean has in-depth experience in Health Information Management (HIM), Charge Description Mater (CDM), Coding
and Documentation Improvement (CDI), Denials Management. in addition, He has extensive knowledge around
POS collections through the use of training, establishing minimum standards, incentive programs and follow-
up/accountability.

James also holds a B.A. in Liberal Afs from Richard Stockton University, Pomona NJ.

INDUSTRY Healthcare

EXPERTISE Healthcare Providers

SERVICE Charge Capture

SPECIALTIES Coding and Documentation
Compliance

ICD-10 Assessment &
Implementation

Payment Acess
Reimbursement, Payment
Systems

Revenue Cycle

TECHNICAL HIM

SKILLS CDM
col

MEMBERSHIPS Heallhcare Financial Management
Assaciation (HFMA) , Advanced
Member
Health Care Compliance
Assaciation (HCCA)
Past President of Ohio Chapler of
AAHAM

Mazars USA LLP is an independent member firm of Mazars Group, MAZARS



DEBRA BORNSTEIN

MANAGED CARE SUBJECT MATTER EXPERT

Debra is a Principal and Mazars' Nationa! Health Care Practice Leader, She serves a diverse healthcare client base
including Managed Care Organizations, Hospital and Heaith Systems, Multispeciaity Groups, UrgentCare,
Ambulatory Surgery Centers and Long-Term Care Providers.

With more than 30 years of experience, Debra concentrates on value based contracting, medical cost trending and
operational transaction management. Debra is responsible for developing and driving the most innovative service
offerings to support clients in this era of sweeping change. The broad scope of her focus ranges from new payer
and provider alignment sirategies, transition to value based payment systems, organizational transformation and
analytics for both providers and payors.

Prior to joining Mazars in 2012, Debra was the Chief Operating Officer of Creative Health Concepts. Earlier, she
held senior leadership positions at major healthcare organizations. Debra was Market Head at Aeina, and was Vice
President of Medical Delivery Systems at MagnaCare. She was Vice President of Health Services at United
Healthcare, and was the Director of Medical Delivery at Oxford Health Plans.

INDUSTRY Healthcare
EXPERTISE Healthcare Providers
Healthcare Payors
Government Programs {Medicaid &

Medicare)
SERVICE Hospital Transformations
SPECIALTIES Hospital Turn-arounds

Product Development

Pravider Network Development

Contract Negotiations for Providers

and Payers

ACO Development
Reimbursement Methodologies:
Capitation

Mazars USA LLP is an independent member firm of Mazars Group. MAZARS



MARC GROSSMAN

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY STRATEGY SUBJECT MATTER EXPERT

Marc has worked extensively with a wide range of health care providers including integrated delivery systems,
academic medical centers, community hospitals, physician organizations, public health agencies, and home health
agencies. He has performed information technology (IT) strategic planning, system selection, contract negotiations,
and implementation of a wide array of clinical, financial, and ancillary systems.

Marc has worked in health care administration and IT for over 25 years. For the past 20 years, Marc has been
providing IT strategic consulting services to health care facilities throughout the United States.

Prior to Mazars, Marc was Principal/Practice Leader at Hamilton HMC, the health care division of Kurt Salmon
Associates. Previously, Marc was an Assistant Vice President at Long Island College Hospital in Brooklyn, New
York. In this capacity he was administratively responsible for the operations of numerous clinical inpatient and
ambulatory depariments as well as a marketing program.

Marc's areas of expertise include development of information technology strategic plans for major teaching medical
centers, multi-site health care enterprises, community hospitals, public health agencies, and home care agencies.
Mar has vast expertise implementing financial, clinical, diagnostic imaging, ancillary, home care, operating room,
human resources/payroll, physician billing, and decision support systems.

Marc is the Past President, NY Chapter of Healthcare Information and Management Systems Saciety (HIMSS).

INDUSTRY Health Care
EXPERTISE Health Care Providers
SERVICE IT Strategic Planning

SPECIALTIES IT Outsourcing
Contract Negotiations

Cost Benefit Analysis

System Implementation

System Selection

System implementation
MEMBERSHIPS Healthcare Financial Management

Association

Fellow, Healthcare Information and

Management Systems Society

Mazars USA LLP is an independent member firm of Mazars Group, MAZARS



DAVID PARRY

I INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY STRATEGY SUBJECT MATTER EXPERT

David has over 30 years of health care industry experience in various roles including CIO, Director of Information
Technology, Project Director, Support Services Director for Nursing, and Planning Director. This wide range of
responsibilities has provided him with a unique appreciation and understanding of both the clinical and financial

operations of health care systems and the importance of customer service,

Prior to joining Mazars, David was the Information Services Director for The Methodist Hospitals, Inc., in Gary and
Merrillville, Indiana.

David's expertise includes selection, contract negotiation and implementation project management of financial,
clinical, and ancillary information systems for health systems, hospitals, and physician practices. He also has expert
knowledge in financial management and cost benefit analyses of health care information systems and operations.

David is currently a Fellow of the Healthcare Financial Management Association (HFMA) and Member of the

Healthcare Information and Management Systems Saciety (HIMSS)

INDUSTRY
EXPERTISE

SERVICE
SPECIALTIES

LICENSES &
CERTIFICATIONS

MEMBERSHIPS

Mazars USA LLP is an independent member firm of Mazars Group.

Healthcare

Healthcare Providers
Contract Negotiations
Cyber Security

Data Governance

IT Strategy

Operational Management
System Optimization
System Selection

MBA, University of Chicago

Healthcare Financial Management
Association {HFMA)

Healthcare Information and
Mzanagement Systems Society
(HIMSS)

BEE MAZARS



| PETER J. AVELLINO

REVENUE CYCLE SUBJECT MATTER EXPERT

Peter has spent over 25 years assisting his clients with Revenue Cycle fransformation, coding and documentation
assessments, clinical education strategy and improvement planning development, charge capture with Charge
Description Master support, and regulatory compliance matters. His industry experience covers Inpatient Acute,
Post-Acute (SNF, LTACH), Outpatient Hospital and Free-Standing Diagnostic Centers, and Physician Practice in all
settings.

He has deep experience around workflow process redesign, dashboards and policy and procedural development in
conformance with all federal and state regulatory statues. In addition, Peter has developed and implemented
process mapping and policies and procedures {o provide guidance in the areas surrounding internal and external
industry praclices, terms and definitions, directives, deference programs, technology strategy and vision, training
rasources and performance measurements.

Peter also has performed significant work around the improvement of patient satisfaction scores and wait times
through a programmatic approach which allows for application of process to ensure better and consistent through-
put.

Peter has deep knowledge around DRG, APR-DRG, APC and APG payment systems, RAC, CDI, ICD-10 and CDM
to assist in the performance of revenue cycle and charge capture initiatives.

INDUSTRY Healthcare
EXPERTISE Healthcare Providers
SERVICE Charge Capture

SPECIALTIES Charge Master
Coding and Documentation
Compliance
ICD-10 Assessment &
Implementation
Reimbursement, Payment
Systems
Revenue Cycle

TECHNICAL EPM/EMR

SKILLS Epic
AllScripts
Eclipsys
Cemer

MEMBERSHIPS Healthcare Financial Management
Association (HFMA) , Advanced
Member
Health Care Compliance
Association (HCCA)

Mazars USA LLPis an independent member firm of Mazars Group. MAZARS



NICHOLAS CLEMENT

OUTPATIENT QUALITY SUBJECT MATTER EXPERT

Nicholas has over 10 years of extensive experience within the healthcare industry, working for both payor and
provider organizations. He possesses an in-depth knowledge of strategy development around hospital quality
measures and Initiative, population health management, managed care contracting and network management in the
government and commercial space.

Prior to working for Mazars USA, Nicholas was a Senior Care Consultant for Anthem Inc. where he played an
integral role in the implementation of the plan's primary care quality shared savings program. Within this role he
helped providers improve their approach and overall performance within a variety of value-based arrangements.

Nicholas also worked at Heaithfirst, a Medicaid & Med:care MCO, within the Network Management Department.
Here he oversaw the productivity and grawth of varying provider accounts, managing external provider relationships
and internal operations correlated with marketing, medical management, data integrity, credentialing, finance and
utilization.

With a certification as a National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA) Patient Centered Medical Home Content
Expert, Nicholas maintains a great understanding of the mandated requirements and long-term clinical and financial
benefits around achieving PCMH recognition. As an expert in this area, Nicholas has been able to assist a
multitude of practices in achieving improved oulcomes and cost reductions through the strategic implementation of
core medical home principles.

In addition to his work in network management and hospital quality measures, Nicholas has several years of
medical research experience, where he assisted with pharmaceutical and National institute of Health funded
research projects.

Nicholas is an MBA candidate at St. Joseph's College New York.

INDUSTRY Healthcare

EXPERTISE Healthcare Providers
Healthcare Payors

SERVICE Hospital Transformations

SPECIALTIES Managed Care Contracting
Product Development
Hospital Quality Measures
Reimbursement Structures
Network Management
ACO Development

LICENSES & National Committee for Quality

CERTIFICATIONS Assurance (NCQA) Patient
Centered Medical Home Content
Expert

Mazars USA LLP is an independent member finm of Mazars Group. MAZARS



JOHN J. MOLNAR

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT SUBJECT MATTER EXPERT

Mr. Molnar is a Principal at Mazars USA where he is responsible for business consulting efforts in business
management/supply chain and strategic sourcing initiatives within the practice. He has over thirty years of
management experience in assisting companies enhance efficiency, reduction of risk, and savings enablement
opporiunities in transition implementations, program management services, business continuity services, cyber
security strategy and business process optimization/change management initiatives. He is a DRI Certified
Continuity Professional (CHPCP).

John's entire career has been spent working supply chain, sourcing, and procurement solutions. His experience
has brought him to correcting these issues at Vanderbilt University/Medical Center, NYU Langone Medical Center,
Chicago Children’s Hospital, and Helix Healthcare (currently Medstar- Baltimore).

John's background brings experience not only in procurement expertise but also organizational design, IT
integration and analysis development, and business process reengineering. Five years of his professional services
career was spent implementing eProcurement systems into procurement organizations developing requirements
development, integration into finance and supply chain, and analysis report development. He has built vendor
management programs within these initiatives based on service level agreement requirements with realistic tracking
mechanisms within his own organizational capabilities.

He has also worked to develop regional hospital coalitions to help hospitals share relevant resources with other
hospitals in the times of crisis.

iINDUSTRY Hospital & Medical Center

EXPERTISE Transportation {Public Sector)
Emergency
Management/Homeland Security
Nonprofits

SERVICE Procurement

SPECIALTIES Strategic Sourcing
Business Continuity/Risk
Assessment/Disaster Recovery
Organizational Design
IT Outsourcing & Transition
Cyber Security Strategy &
Framework Development
Program Management
Program & Project Management

LICENSES & DR Certified Healthcare Provider
CERTIFICATIONS Continuity Professional
Management

Mazars USA LLPis an independent member firm of Mazars Group. MAZARS



g KEVIN WEINER, MD

| CLINICAL & QUALITY SUBJECT MATTER EXPERT

Dr Weiner holds over 20 years of experience in the healthcare industry. Through his medical, managerial, and
business acumen, Kevin has served as medical director for three health care facilities. He has been given
increasing respansibility and met challenges within a diverse group of medical treatment settings.

A dynamic and diligent physiatrist, Kevin specializes in the treatment of chronic and acute injury, musculoskeletal
rehabilitation, electrodiagnostics, and pain management. Kevin has had success improving quality of care,
decreasing medical costs, and increases revenue for all affiliated hospitals.

Most recently, Kevin has worked at Morristown Medical Center, where he was a member of the process
improvement team. There, Kevin developed metrics for case managers that resulted in reduced readmissions by
15%, in addition to developing criteria between physicians and internationalists for cases and complications that
require inpatient status. He also, increased revenue, decreased denials, directed and supervised the clinical
decision unit.

Previously, Kevin has increased qualiy of care, developed health programs, increased monthly volumes, drafted
policies and procedures, and served as supervisor and trainer of hospital staff.

Dr. Weiner received his Doctor of Medicine from The Chicago Medical School in Ilinois.

INDUSTRY Healthcare

EXPERTISE Haospitals & Providers
SERVICE Hospital Transformations
SPECIALTIES Hospital Turn-arounds

Product Development
Government Programs: Managed
Medicare, Medicaid and Long Term
Care
Organizational Management &
Transformation
Clinical Review
Cading
Staff Training
MEMBERSHIPS American Academy Of Physical
Medicine and Rehabilitation
American Medical Association
New York County Medical Society
Physical Association of Spine,
Sports and Occupational
Rehabilitation
Internal Spinal In;ection Society

Mazars USA LLP is an independent member firm of Mazars Group. MAZARS



" %ﬂ CHRIS PAGE, RN

| WORKFORCE MANAGEMENT SUBJECT MATTER EXPERT

With over 16 years of experience in the healthcare industry, Chris specializes in Workforce Management (WFM)
and has been personally involved in over 50+ WFM engagements deploying WFM solution and/or providing
strategic alignment to optimize WFM solutions. Chris's responsibilities include overseeing WFM transformation,
technology, and delivering integrated approaches within Mazars' Human Capital Management practice.

Chris focuses on Time & Labor, Staffing, and Scheduling with an emphasis on Enterprise Strategy, End to End
Transformation, and Implementations. As a former Registerad Nurse with a proven WFM {rack record, Chris brings
a unique blend of experiences to create new strategies that result in revenue generation or cost avoidance savings
that deliver projects to be on time and within budget. In addition to WFM, Chris has extensive experience in central
staffing creation, business process standardization, operational system alignment, and labor planning
transformation.

Chris has served as a representative and long term partner of global workforce management technology vendors,
including AP| Healthcare, Kronos, Lawson, and Cerner. He has successfully delivered implementations, upgrades,
and strategic for a variety of healthcare clients, ranging from 10,000-100,000 employees, multi-site multi-state
arganizations encompassing full 360° WFM transformation. Chris has achieved business process standardization
and synchronization of time & labor, staffing, and scheduling practices across different lines of business —
Corporate, Clinical, InfOut Patient, Home Health, Long Term Care and Urgent Care facilifies.

Chris is a former Interim Director of Patient Care Services for large scale New York hospital leading a fuli WFM
transformation that resulted in multi million dollars savings within the first 12 months of deployment and continued
WFM savings.

INDUSTRY Healthcare
EXPERTISE Workforce Management
TECHNOLOGY GE-API Healthcare
EXPERIENCE Kronos

Lawson

Workday
LICENSES & BS Nursing

CERTIFICATIONS University of Bath

MEMBERSHIPS America Organization of Nurse Executives
(AONE), Healthcare Information and
Management Systems Society (HIMSS) and
annua’ conferences for leading WFM
vendors

Mazars USA LLPis an independent member firm of Mazars Group. m MAZARS






‘Alsnowriueun passe

‘PRpPU022g "UOTION
"JunRap pIeog [eIsUSD 10T ‘€1 1PQUIAI(] J0] samuI Funasjy

sa)nury
Jo eaoaddy
PUE MIIAY

"AIsnourueun passed

"PAPUOISS "UOTIO

"papuswre se pasoidde sem epusdy
"suondafqo oN

W) U0y

"Peal 8q [[1M Hoday] 931 1unuoc)) uonoas epuady ay)
AU} 29RO IDUBLLIZA0D) I} JBYE JBY) 109[J31 0) PAYIPOU SeM BpUSTe o[ Jo eaoaddy
wniong) jo
*A112129§ 91810d10)) “Urjsny [SRYSIA] Aq PAUIULIDP sem wiionb v | uwonwuIuLId)aQ

"TE00T DAM “FS ‘onusAy waynog

OTET 129U [ESIPIA PATUL) 3} Je €/ SWOo0Y IDUIJU0D) UL Wk 9[:6 18 R[0T
‘97 Azenuer uo uosiadirey) ‘Aejq Aqnye] Aq 19p10 0 payed sem Surpow ay 13pao o) 18D

ToISSNISI(] | W) epuady

{S00) qnooex euty "I (OND) 11 oug
I (04D) Bwnmyny) ueti] {(OFD) Zopuenssy sm I ‘98ewn] sukep “ared et "I ‘WEYIOD JUSDI[IA ‘YrUSYSY WL
‘13puog ueds ‘Wy3iedg eurja A ‘sqooef [[P3uY 10F ma( KoyJa[ ‘pleuO(] BpudIg ‘Uosme( peiuoy ‘i ‘uosiaduey) ‘Kep 7 Aqnye UIsAAG

8107 ‘97 Arenuep ‘Aeplay
SunII pieog [RIIUIN)
uonesodio)) endsoy 3jorJ-10,J-)0N

HAANAD I¥VIHUAW

ddILINN




UONBUNION 11eY)-3dIA

‘passed A[snowtugun UONIO}N e
‘podayf uowadeuey aannoaxy 1dodoe 0} UOHOW

HA B g)

"pauswalduIr sem UDIYM ‘GO 01 Fune|ol SUOHBPUSIIOIST 9pew HO(I e
¥oam Jse] DINN e 2ouasaid HOQ e
"SIJEIS pWaa(] S, DM
JO [emaudy ay spredal podal ul papuIQns JOU UOHEULIOJUI [BUOLIPPY e
"2jeIndoe st podal papiuqng e
:)10d3y JTAWAIBRURIA JADNIIXY ‘ZIPURTWIIY SIN'] “JIA]

‘passed A|sSnowiueun UoTjoO)N e

"POpUO0I3S UOLIOJA] »

‘spoday SOD pue QD 1daooe 0] UOLO] e
(ARl J1RYD)

"PRYLUIPL JJRI§ JO JOU)-DIA e
"9s[) [nJButuesjA 10) pue Aoua1oyja juaned o) juepodwi st [ e
"PoI0IS3I STYRIS PAWIIN(T e
‘Anren) Jo juawpedsq
yum wapue) ut pascidde sueidisAyd 10] uonen[eAg a31)oel] [BUOISSIJOI] e

sxoday s yers 3o Jany)) ‘qnode { eulpy “1QQ

"a1e)) pue Aypend)

juaned uo e I qita oM )M 17 g
‘JJBIS dANRXSIUTWPY

pue S10350(] ‘pieog 3y} UddIMIdq

810¢ Areniqa ul pjay aq |jim Sugaep

"3]qBIUnodde aq 1SN HINN JO SI0)OBIUCD Sk |[dm Se 530A0[dud pue JJeis e
DN
Kyo3es pue Ajjenb Suraoaduwr inoqe suonsanb Jjels Junjse pue SuirLasqo

SI00[} ;8 21 03 ;5 Ay wioy [exrdsoy oy SpuUNoI Ay WV00:L Je Sutuuidag e
‘sani[iqisuodsal

[euoissajoid siyg Jo syrew[jey ay a1e KjaJeg jusned pue Ljiend) e

"S[ENUSPAI [BUOISSIJ0Id PUR DTWIOPEDE ST PAIUSSIIT o

)a0day 5,439430 (8PN JAIYD ‘I'] A “I(

(8107 A18n1qa 1) YPUOIA] IXIN 03 PIAOIA]

Suyurel],
AMqe)unoddy
SAPH jo pleog




*3[QRIUNCIIE JUOAISAD P[OY 0) pue AS9jens
2AID3YA Ue uIULISIEp 0} J0je1ado Mau 3] Yim ONIN
IS SUOISIDAP 153 1) axew 0) suondo oy Jokepy | JO UOHBNSIUIWDE 2AND3YJe amsua 0} uBie jsnw susunredaq soueulg
3yl 9AI3 0) sanssI Jayjo pue ‘anusaal ‘saoueuy | PUE suonesadQ :(sqooef [[98uy 101021 Sunussaidoy) Mma( Jjor TN e
SUILIEXD PINOYS pIeog NMIM3Q JJAr A | OMURARI Bunoape s1yoym ‘90inos Jied presipsjA e pouSisse Jou ale NS
DA ut sjuanjed JO 94,67 “UONESTUNWILOD PUE UOLEULPIOOD JO YOB] 0) an(] e
"010T ut paainboe seam A)j1oe] oY) 2ouIs ISI1XS [[1S Swa[qoid 3[04 snUsASY e
"JSB210J31 2q ISnw 123png 8107 A e
‘JoRRUOd
SEJUSA U0 Snoof pue ‘gQ Jo amso[d ‘ssaid aaneSou ‘s3uiresy s Aein
IsqusW-[IoUNo)) ‘suoIssiwpe (0} anp Suruasiom st eye(q pusi], Sunersdo e
"SIUad 9 FuIso[ [eNdsoy Pa1oa[[0d IB[[Op AISAD 10,9 UmOp S [edsol] e
W6'ES S1ISOf L10T
12quiada(] ‘LTS ST IS0 L10T J0QUISAON] :SIE[[Op JUedYIuBs 150 DN ®
"$3[38nus [eIOURUY DIAIN SMOYS Ble(] /[0 JOqUIAd3(J/IOqIUSACN o
30day sdnuwo)) dueny ‘A3ewIn ] sukep A

‘passed A[snowueun U0 e

"PapU0das UCHOJ

‘Hoday Anend) pue A19Jeg juaned 3dsoor 0} UCLHON o
Aey mrey)

‘Teydsoy reys-¢ e s1.£2]q1S A[uQ “19)ua) [endsoy
uojdulysep\ pue ‘IeISpajn ‘Umo3aSi09n) se [edsoy Jels-z € pojel DN e
"AInyssa0ons pajea) aam sjuanjed pog
"a1ye)s 1ad se DN S21BIS 2JD11LD Yiq S, ILIOqMIU ) ‘ing
"K)1[Ioe) 2U} SPISING W10q A|MOU JUBJUL UR Y)IM YT SY) OUI JWED IBYIOW
“¥d ayi ur jou Inq ‘rendsoy DIAN Jo 10] Supjied sy ur uloq Aqeg
"S201AIDS g SuIpaau (17 ol awred syuatjed om ]
"PoMaURI SNJB)S PawDa(]
aa0day Anpend) pue £)ajeg Juaned “aeg eqNen Iq

‘passed A|snowueun uolop

*PopU0d3s UONIOIA

“Iey] eyije “I(] JO uoneurwou jdaode 0} uonopw
"I eI\ "1 pajeunuou Lejy ey




"DIAN JO senijiqisuodsal [eueuy
SUIWEX3 PUB UOCHEBULIOJUI 2JBINJdR 3)BUIWSSSIP
0} SIOBNUOD PUB SIOQUIDW IS0 ‘peis yim
A[2A1103]J3 2)EOIUNUILIOD SIIPIOYIYEIS BY) 1)
palojdust pue preog ay) payuey[ :ABp JIeq)

*Pa021 st} woay deredas axe  WOISSIG PIsoL)),, 10J SAINUIIA] o
 UOISS3S Paso[)),, OJul paIug e
unsny I Aq pauluLL)sp wniond) e
‘(sak) sqooef
[198uy 10] mma( AsxJa[ “(s9A) Jeuaysy awniln) ‘(oK) Weyson JUdIIA
‘(sah) uosme( pewuoy] ‘(sok) WSadg ewiap ‘(s2A) preuo( epuaig ‘(sak)
19puod uea§ ‘(saA) Aepy Aqnye : U0ISSag Pasol)),, Ol 0F 0} [[ed [[0Y e
*UOISSAG PASO[)),, 1)U 0) OA

WU CIP] JID PIUIAN0IIL BUNIIYY  ®
HDOCIOT 10 SS2024 MU (C) 241.] o
‘passed Ajsnowiiueun uclojy e
‘POpUODIS UCHIOIN  »
“Hoday sanuwo) a3uetIsA0r) 1dadoe 0) UCHIO e
:Aeq a1RY)

"$10)0311F JO preod [[nj JO IOUISQR Ul D0Y PE SUOISIOAP
9010jua pue ssaippe Aew ‘Ajpalpadsal ‘sseniunuo)) A19Je§ jusneq pue
Anend) pue aAnnoaxd oY) sSUnISA preog JuLmp :Smo[[o] se are safuey) e

*SaNIUUIO)) A19)es Jusnied
pue Ajjend) pue 99110 SANNDIXF Y 0) Tune[ol sme]-A¢ JO SUOISIASY e
"$1/4Z/1 UO I5W 2NIWWOY) DUBUIIACL) o
:)10day] 29PMUUI0)) IDURILIIACK) ‘UOsSME(] "I

"passed L|snowiueun uoTiop e

‘PapuUOY3s UONOA o

‘uoday aoueur] 3doooe 01 UONOIN @
AR JTRYD

‘SEIUS A Iapun JON St NS 241 10} Ajiqisuodsas 9[047) anUIASY :ZIPUEWIdF “TJA

{SI9NI0M 3DTAISS pUR SISINU JNO UQ
UOTIENIS [RIDURUIJ JUDLIND 3} JO Joedwil ay) ST JBYA\ ‘[JEUIYSY JWNIID) I0)IAII(]

"PIedIpaAl YSnoay; panrwigns Sul[jiq ajeIndoe sIsud
0] suonouny JNS 3y AqQ paRIwIqgns BIEP M31A3I PINOYS O S. DN (U0SMe( “I(]




"“WdIE:Z1 18 pauinofpe 3undpy
"Aisnowiiueun paroidde uonop e

" SIeze|y,, JO uoneunuold oy uo AJUL[d 10] PoYSe UOIAET SBWIOY] e
"UOISSNOSIp 10] pauado UOO

'$9ss3001d pateaut)ap Suipusd 101e1ado mau ays 1dasoe o) pue
Hodoy .13 U0 99RO UOLII[IS PUB MIIAIIAQ Y} 3do0oe 0) UOON e

"d Y U0 9NIUWOY) UOKIIPS PUB MIIAISAQ Y} PaUeY) AR Jiey)

"DIAIN e A[1ep Jyeis uo aq 0}
spadxs Japew 102[qns a1e oym JJeIs swn-[iny (9) XIS PONILIWOD SIBZEJA] e

"S90URUL pUE $a01A19S [eidsoy ur
p10%31 joel; usaoxd e sey ‘[e 10 {1ouno) H woy [eaoidde pue ‘saousiajal
‘suopeijofou uodn jusfunuoo Jojeiddo mou se PAIS[eS SIEZEBJ\ e

"Aprep [e1dsoH ay) u1 Jeis uo aq [[1m suosiad Auew moy

:SIapplq payse uonsanb A3y {Kyuoele yum spasu s, eydsoy ayj 0) puodsal
‘sjuanied 0] 3014195 Jo | 01 LN{IQR pUR JUSWSSISSE ‘JJPIS 3)1S-UO [UONII[IS PISUIN[FUL JBf) SI0108,] e
AIBAT[SP 1534 23 0} DA 2A0OW [[1M JBY} §10T Ul Juasaid 03 $I0Y (7) 0M) UDALS SIOppIq yory

20U2[[20%2 wo prepue)s e dojaAap 0] SIapjoyayels L10T ‘T2 12quisdaqy sutjoury dopaasp o) Junssw [eniuj e
pue jejs ‘preog sy) pafeinooua :Aepy Jreyo) "£10T ‘81 12quIada(] paA1aoal sjesodol e

"N PUE ‘VA ‘B DA V) Ul S19ppiq woxy paateoas sesodoxd (8) ySrg e
*ATBNnIqa.] 10T ‘T1 Joquiaoa(] sem aep [esodory e

-pIw SI )P UEIS SAIPAYS SIEZR] e -aoueuL]
10j12d0 MIU AY) SW003q ABW SIEZBIN are) YiedH D( Jo sedidsne ay) Ispun £(7 ‘87 JIQWISAON Pansst Jy

Joyeary] eacidde [y oy [rouno) ‘s[esodold peas pue SMaIAISUI PIIONPUO)) e
Dd 2Y) 0} pIemlo] pue SIBZEJA] JO 10B1UOD ‘ :

aaoidde [im s1010811(] JO preog SO @ ‘uosme(]
smosme -1q | I 2Y PUe Possig 1Y ‘unsny NI WSieds eueA 1010011 ‘pleUO(
BPUIE 1039011(] :pasUdod Y UO 30RO UOTISES PUB MIIAISA() e

:d Y U0 39)3HUW0)) UOLIB[RS PUB MITAIDAQ U0 Loday--uosme(q I

wdg:71 Iv uoissag pauad(y,, pasdjua-ay







General Board Meeting
Date: February 28,2018

CMO REPORT

Presented by:
Eric Li, MD

Interim Chief Medical
Officer




4

@
*‘ UNITED
T T RN T

The Not-for-Profit Hospital Corporation, commonly known as United Medical Center or
UMCG, is a District of Columbia government hospital (not a private 501(c)(3) entity) serving
Southeast DC and surrounding Maryland communities

- ADULT
EMERGEKCY

EX < R

EMERGEONCY

Our Mission:

United Medical Center is dedicated to the health and well-being of individuals and communities
entrusted in our care.

Our Vision:
» UMC is an efficient, patient-focused, provider of high quality healthcare the community
needs.

UMC will employ innovative approaches that yield excellent experiences.

UMC will improve the lives of District residents by providing high value, integrated and
patient-centered services.

UMC will empower healthcare professionals to live up to their potential to benefit our
patients.

UMC will collaborate with others to provide high value, integrated and patient-centered
services.

Interim Chief Medical Officer Board Report

Eric Li, M.D,
February 2018




\ / UNITED

MIDICALCENTIR

Medical Staff Summary

Medical Staff Committee Meetings

Medical Executive Committee Meeting, Dr. Mina Yacoub, Chief of Staff

The Medical Staff Exccutive Committec (MEC) provides oversight of care, treatment, and services provided by practitioners with
privileges on the UMC medical staff. The committee provides for a uniform quality of patient care, treatment, and services, and
reports to and is accountable to the Governing Board. The Medicsl Staff Exccutive Committee acts as liaison between the
Governing Board and Medical Staff,

Peer-Review Committee, Dr. Gilbert Daniel, Commirttee Chairman

The pumose of peer review is to promote continuous improvement of the quality of carc provided by the Medical Staff. The role
of the Medical Staff is to provide evaluation of performance to ensure the effective and efficient assessments and education of the
practitioner and to promote excellence in medical practices and procedures. The peer review function applies to alt practitioners
holding independent clinical privileges.

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee, Dr. Antheny Jones, Committee Chairman

The Pharmacy and Therapeutics Commitice discusses all policies, procedures, and forms regarding patient care,
medication reconciliation, and formulary medications prior to submitting to the Medical Executive Committee for
approval.

Credentials Committee, Dr. Barry Smith, Commirtee Chairman

The Credentiais Committee is comprised of physicians who review all credential files to ensure atl items such as applications, dues
payment, ete. are appropriate. Once approved through Credentials Committee, files are submitted to the Medical Executive
Committee and the Governing Board.

Medical Education Committee, Dr. Raymond Tu, Committee Chairmuan

The Medical Education Committee was formed to review all upcoming Grand Rounds presentations, The committee discusses
improvements and new ideas for education of clinical staff,

Performance Improvement Committee, Committee Chairman

The Performance Improvement Committee is comprised of 1-2 representatives from each department who report monthly on the
activity of each department based on standards established by the Joint Commission, the Depantment of Health, and the Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS).

Bylaws Committee, Dr. David Reagin, Committee Chairman
Members include physicians who mect to discuss implementation of new policies and procedures for bylaws, as it pertains 1o
physician conduct,

The Medical Staff Bylaws, Rules and Regulations have been revised in preparation for the upcoming Joint Cormmission inspection.
The changes were reviewed, discussed and approved by the Bylaws Committee and will be forwarded to the Medical Exccutive
Committee and then the Board of Directors {or review and approval.

hysician IT Committee
Members include physicians who mect to discuss the implementation of the new hospital-wide Meditech upgrade, us well as the
physician documentation for ICD-i0.




o
\‘ UNITED

MLED

ICALCINTIR

DEPARTMENT CHAIRPERSONS

«Dr. Amaechi Erondu

Anesthesiology..

Critical Care

Dr. Mina Yacoub

Emergency Medicine...u. T T O T O

Medicine

................ Michael Frasier

Dr. Musa Momoh

Dr. Eric Li

Pathology

Psychiatry .o O T T T T T T O T TS

Radiology ..eecessen T T T T LT T Y T T TS

Surgery

...... Dr. Surendra Kandel

T T T T TS Dr. Raymond Tu

Dr. Gregory Morrow




Departmental Reports




*‘ UNITED

MIDICALCINTIR Key

ABORh

 Blood Typing and Rhesus Factor

ALOS

AMA rate

Average Length of Stay

Against Medical Advice Rate

BHU

Bchavior Health Unit

Bl RADS

CAUTI

Catheter Associated Urinary Tract Infection

CCHD

Critical_.(.:ong'enital Heart Defect

CLABSIs

Catheter Associated Urinary Tract Infections

CPEP

Comprehensive Psychiatric Emergency Program

CT

Computerized Tomography

‘ED

Emergency Department

EGD

Esophagogastroduodenoscopy

ERCP

hEndoscopic Retrograd_e_C_h_ulangiupancreatugrap;ﬁy

FI FTE

Full-time employee

"ESR Control

Erythrocytc Sedimentation Ratc

HELLP Syndrome

Hemolysis, Elcvated Liver Enzymes, Low Platelet Counts

HCAHP

Hospital Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems

HIM

| Health Information Management

“HTN/PIH

Hypeﬂensinn-"Pr_ggnancy-infi'uced Hypertension

ICD 10

International Classification of Discases

icu

Intensive Care Unit

IMC

[ntermediate Care Unit

LWBS

Left without Being Seen

MRI

Magnetic Resonance Imaging

MRSA

Methicillin-Resistant Staphylococcus Aureus

NICU

NHSN

Neonatal Intensive Care Unit

"National Healthcare Safcty Network

NASCET

North American Symptomatic Carotid Endartercctomy

OR

Operating Room

Pi

Performance improvement

PICC

Peripherally Inserted Central Venous Catheter

PIW

Psychiatry Institute of Washington -

PP Hemorrhage

Post-Partum Hemorrhage

RRT

Rapid Responsc Team

Sw

Social Worker

VAP

Ventilator Associated Pneumonias

VAE

Ventilator Associated Event

VBAC

Vaginal Birth After Cesarean

VTE

Ii Venous Thromboembolism




Eric Li, M.D.
Interim Chief Medical Officer

Satisfactory

Number of admissions by top 10 Admitters | 330

Number of physician referrals to hospital Q1 .Jan 2018 Open Referrals Sent Referrals Closed Referrals
specialists 325 75 6

“Likelihood to recommend” by patient | UMC 35% National 72%
satisfaction survey '

Medical Staff turnover rate (8) Physicians and (7) CRNA/CPNP/NP resigned.
Clinical Quality

Nosocomial Infection rate C Difficile -0- VRE 0.8 MRSA 04

14 —and 31- day readmission rate 14 days 5%, 30 day 12.63%

Medication errors 0.04%

Patient Falls 2.26

Opcrational

Average daily census Goal 1049  Actual 92.8

In-patient surgeries Goal 114  Actual 64

Out-patient surgeries Goal 150  Actual 69

Emergency Room visits Goal 4653  Actual 4430

ALOS for acute patients Goal 577  Monthly Value 6.32

ALOS by top Admitting Physicians 6.64, 5.93, 6.03, 5.08, £.95, 6.38, 15.75, 6, 6.5




X UNITED
i e Al DANTER

Mina Yacoub, M.D.

Ongoing Professional Practice Evaluation (OPPE) processes are now in place. Medical
Staff leadership is also participating with Quality Department in weekly Quality Improvement and
Root Cause Analysis (RCA) meetings. The Quality Department has initiated Global Trigger tools
to allow for concurrent review of performance. UMC now has a solid infrastructure for ongoing
Quality Improvement and we hope to see the process continue uninterrupted through the
transitioning of administration. The Medical Staff office is also expecting a surge in credentialing
applications with the transitioning of Medical Faculty Associates (MFA) into UMC.

Patient volumes continue to be low for this time of the year and do not secem to have
recovered after a string a negative press reports. It is important for the Hospital to highlight the
successes the organization has achieved, including but not limited to, latest Emergency
Department performance metrics that compare favorably to other Emergency Departments in DC,
improvement in physician aspects of HCAHP scores, low rates of Hospital Acquired Infections
(HAIs), and the continued successful accreditations maintained, and performance metrics
achieved, by Laboratory and Pathology departments.

Medical Staff, through a Medical Staff nominating committee, put forward a slate of
candidates for the vacant position of Vice-Chief of Medical Staff. The slate of candidates has been
approved by the hospital board of directors, and includes Dr. Marilyn Corder, Dr. Barry Smith,
and Dr. Gregory Morrow. Ballots are mailed out to Medical Staff members,

The new documentation requirements and deferment rules per updated Bylaws are now in
effect. Feedback by providers is significant and relates to documents on their signing lists that
either do not belong to them, or appear immediately before the deferment process. We are working
with Health Information Management and IT to further review and address these issues.

MEC is submitting to the hospital board, for review and approval, action items approved
in its February meeting.




*' UMITED
AL

Performance Summary - The surgical cases for the month of January 2018 were 64, while
Endoscopy cases were 88. Late surgical cases (Elective and Emergency) after 17:30 remain a
challenge, with most late cases occurring between 17:30 and 19:30.

Amaechi Erondu, M.D., Chairman

We continue to work with Surgery department to ensure adequate utilization during regular OR
hours for elective cases.

Quality Initiatives and Outcome - SCIP protocol is consistently ensured for all our patients with
no fall outs. Review of the facility anesthesia performance benchmarked with Age and co-
morbidity compares well with other facilities.

Evidence-Based Practice - Anesthesia department is continuing to review all current policies and
update them to align with the best practices. Our Providers continuously provide evidence based
practice and peer review to ensure quality patient care

Service (HCAHPS) Satisfaction - The Anesthesia Providers continue to provide quality service
to our patients. We continue to provide reai-time performance assessment of the anesthesia
providers. We provide standardized service that ensures patient satisfaction.

Billing and Revenue Cycle Management - We have ensured that our providers are oriented to
the ICD 10 requirements for both the anesthesia and hospital billing portions. We monitor closely
documents and chart by our providers to ensure chart completion at the appropriate time.




*‘ UNITED
MAITHE &4 £ F%THE

Critical
Care

Mina Yacoub, M.D., CAgirman

In January 2018, the ICU patient volume continued the low trend for this time of the year. The
Intensive Care Unit had 64 admissions, 68 discharges, and 307 Patient Days. ICU Average Length
of Stay (ALOS) was 4.5 days in January. The ICU managed 69 patients in January 2018.

QUALITY OUTCOMES
Core Measures Performance - ICU continues to meet target goals for Venous Thromboembolism
(VTE) prophylaxis, and Influenza and Pneumonia vaccinations.

Morbidity and Mortality Reviews - ICU mortality for January was increased at 17 %. Mortality
review is conducted in February Critical Care Committee meeting and with Quality Department.

Code Blue/Rapid Response Teams (RRT) Qutcomes - ICU continues to lead, monitor and
manage the Rapid Response and Code Blue Teams at UMC. Reports are reviewed in Critical Care
Committee meeting with Quality Department. Goal is to increase utilization of Rapid Response
Teams in order to decrease cardiopulmonary arrest episodes on the medical floors.

Ventilator Associated Event (VAE) bundle - ICU continues to implement evidence-based best
practices for patients on mechanical ventilators. The ICU in January had no VAE.

Infection Control Data - For the month of January, the ICU had no Ventilator Associated
Pneumonias (VAPs), no Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections (CLABSIs), and no
Catheter Associated Urinary Tract Infections (CAUTISs). For January, there were 196 ventilator
days with no VAPs, 186 central line days with no CLABSIs and 262 foley catheter days with no
CAUTIs.

It has been 1585 days since the last VAE. ICU infection rates continue to be much lower than
national averages. ICU infection rate data is reported regularly to the National Healthcare Safety
Network (NHSN).

Care Coordination/Readmissions - For January, 69 patients were managed in the ICU. There
were two readmissions to the ICU within 48 hours of transfer out. Cases are reviewed with Quality
Department and in Critical Care Committee meeting.




Evidence-Based Practice (Protocols/Guidelines) - Evidence based practices continue to be
implemented in ICU with multidisciplinary team rounding, ventilator weaning, infection control
practices, and patient centered practices.

Growth/Volumes - ICU is staffed 24/7 with in-house physicians and has a 16 bed capacity and is
looking forward to operating at full capacity and full potential.

Stewardship - ICU continues to implement and monitor practices to keep ICU ALOS low and to
keep hospital acquired infections and complications low.

ICU continues to precept George Washington University Physician Assistant students during their
clinical rotations in UMC ICU.

Financials - ICU continues to operate within its projected budget.

Active Steps to Improve Performance - Goal is to continue to provide safe and high quality
patient care, caring for patients with increased illness acuity, providing best evidence based
practice, all while keeping ALOS low and preventing Hospital Acquired infections and
complications. Working closely with Quality Department and Infection preventionist to ensure we
continue to meet benchmarks. Currently working with anesthesia department to ensure provider
competency for airway and difficult airway management at UMC if and when ancsthesia no longer
provide 24/7 in-house coverage.




=—

Musa Momoh, M.D., Chairman

Admission/Discharges/Length of Stay
Hospital Admissions — 432
Department of Medicine Admissions — 279
Percentage — 65%

Hospital Discharges — 432
Department of Medicine Discharges -280
Percentage — 65%

Hospital Observation — 153
Department of Medicine Observation — 128
Percentage — 84%

Length of Stay for Hospital - 6.4 days
Length of Stay for Department of Medicine - 6.1 days

Procedures
EGDs - 38
Colonoscopies - 49
Bronchoscopies - 0
ERCP -1
Dialysis - 0




*“ ‘l.'.l..'h'ITED

T LT

Eric Li, M.D., Chairman

Reference Lab test - Urine Proteln 90% 3

days

Reference Lab spacimen Pickups 90% 3
daiiy/2 weskendholiday

Roview of Performed ABD Rh confirmation
for Patlent with no Trensfusion History
{Benchmark 80%)

Ravlew of Satisfactory/Unsatisfactory
Reagent QC Results (Banchmark 80%)

Review of Unacceptable Blood Bank

specimen {Goal 80%})

Bload Bank Refrigerator/Freezer/incubators

{Benchmark <80%)

Utllization of Red Blood Cell Transfusion/
CT Ratlo - 1.0-2.0

Wasted/Expired Blood and Blood Products
(Goal 0)

Measure number of critical value called

with documented Read Back 98 or >

Hematology Analytical P)

Body Fluid

Slckia Cell

ESR Conirol




Dalts Check Roview

LABORATORY PRODUCTIVITY RESULTS - We developed performance indicators we use
to improve quality and productivity.

TURNAROUND TIME - Turnaround time is a critical factor that dircctly influences customer
satisfaction.

CUSTOMER SATISFACTION - The key to business is providing great customer service,
supcrior quality, and creating a unique customer expericnce,

COMPLAINTS - Complaints are an important metric for evaluating the quality of our laboratory
processes.

EQUIPMENT DOWNTIME - It is important that laboratories track, monitor, and evaluate
equipment failure rates and down time.




\ UNMITED
IHE 4§ R TIR

Surendra Kandel, M.D., Chairman

January 2018 United Medical Center Monthly Admissions Reporting

Referrals
Admissions N 69
Denials 34
Total Referrals

Admission
ALOS (Target <7 Days)
Voluntary Admissions 22
Involuntary Admissions 47
Total Admissions 69

Referral Sources
CPEP 22
UMC ED 66
GWuU 02
Providence o
Georgetown 00
Sibley 01
UMC Medical/Surgical Unit 03
Children Hospital 00
Howard 02
Laure! Regional Hospital 00
Washington Hospital Center 00
Suburban 00
PIwW 00
OtherfNot listed 06
Total Referrals 103

Reason for not accepting patient to BHU

Patient did not meet criteria 29
No available beds 00
Left AMA 01
Not Medically clear/moved to medical unit 01
Transferred to VA 00
Qut of Network Insurance 02
Do Not Admit List 01
Total Denials 34




Other Measures

ED to Psych Admlssmns (Target <2 hours)

Psychosocnal Assessments (Target 100%)

Discharge Appointments for those D/C'ed >
24 hours (Target: 100%}

Treatment Planmng (Target 100%)

Discharge Appointment

Discharge Appointments for those DIC'ed >
24 hours

68

# of patients with no Discharge Appointment
due to D/C’ed less than 24 hours

00

| # Discharged to home without appointments

05

Not listed

00

00

| Other
Discharge Appointments for those D/C'ed>
24 hours (Target: 100%)

93%

Group Participation

Total Art Group

0%

Total Expressive Therapy

28.80%

[ Total Social Worker Group

10.30%

Total Nursing Group

30.90%

Total % Group Participation

17.50%

Other

Transfer to St. Elizabeth's

3

Patient wha went to court

3




AVg UNITER

Raymond Tu, M.D., CRairman

Performance Summary

_ INP ER TOTAL

EXAM TYPE EXAMS EXAMS EXAMS| UNITS
CARDIAC CATH 4 0 4

CT SCAN 85 508 774

FLUORO 10 1 17
MAMMOGRAPHY 78
MAGNETIC RESONANCE ANGIO 2 4

MAGNETIC RESONANCE IMAGING 25 62
NUCLEAR MEDICINE 3 9

SPECIAL PROCEDURES 24 29

ULTRASOUND 51

X-RAY 1964
CNMC CT SCAN 23 23

CNMC XRAY 445 445

GRAND TOTAL a1s 2106

Quality Initiatives, Outcomes, etc.

Core Measures Performance
100% extra cranial carotid reporting using NASCET criteria
100% fluoroscopic time reporting
100% presence or absence hemorrhage, infarct, mass
100% reporting <10% BI RADS 3

Radiology staff continues to work to improve the turnaround of patients for CT and MRI
of the brain through the department.
Morbidity and Mortality Reviews - There were no departmental deaths.

Code Blue/Rapid Response Teams (“RRTs”) Outcomes - One rapid response while waiting and
unrelated to procedure.

Care Coordination/Readmissions - N/A




Evidence-Based Practice (Protocols/Guidelines) - We continue to improve patient
transportation into and out of the emergency department.

Service (HCAHPS Performance/Doctor Communication) -

The radiology department’s equipment has been operating well including the new General Electric
Revolution 64 sector CT scanner. The department signage and cosmetic enhancements are ongoing
and are being well received.

Stewardship - Dr. Tu continues to strongly recommend clinical decision support at the point of
order entry to reduce unnecessary examinations and to aid in practioners to order the right test, the
right time for the right patient. Dr. Tu is very appreciative of the persistence and leadership of Jean
Vladimir Mabout MBA, Administrative Radiology Director.

Financials - Active Steps to Improve Performance: The active review of staff performance and
history to be provided for radiologic interpretation continues. Dr. Tu continues to review claims
history and provide recommendations for improvement. Dr. Tu is invited speaker to the American
Society of Spine Radiology and participated at the Advisory Board regarding Medicare and
Medicaid.




Gregory Morrow, M.D., Chairman

For the month of JANUARY 2018, the Surgery Department performed 155 total procedures

The chart below shows the monthly trends over the last 5 calendar years:

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
173 159 183 147 216

134 143 157 207 185

170 162 187 215 187

157 194 180 166 183

174 151 160 176 211

159 169 175 201 203

164 172 153 192 189

170 170 174 202 151

177 168 166 172 171

194 191 181 177 214

137 157 150 196 152

143 183 210 191 153

1952 2019 2116 2242 2255

Over the last several months our surgical volumes have shown a decline that started with and
reflective of the recent negative media that the hospital received. This directly led to the
cancellation of several procedures and requests to have their procedures performed elsewhere.
Despite all these challenges, [ am grateful to report that we continue to outperform all the previous
years since the start of my tenure, although not to the extent that we would desire.

Our medical staff has worked diligently to have open dialog with our patients and community
partners in an effort to restore their confidence in the institution and the level of care they will
receive when they enter our facility.




We continue to work diligently to increase our efficiencies and productivity while, at the same
time, delivering the highest quality of care.

We continue to meet and / or exceed the quality measures outlined for the Surgery Department,
These include Selection of Prophylactic Antibiotics, VTE Prophylaxis, Anastomotic Leak
Interventions and Unplanned Reoperation.

There are two NEW projects that will be implemented in the Surgery Department this quarter.

o We will initiate Weekly OR Rounds where the major surgical procedures to be performed
on any given week will be discussed including Diagnosis, Indications and Appropriateness
of Planned Procedures, Alternative Therapies and Anticipated Qutcomes. This will begin
with the General Surgery Department with the other subspecialties to follow. This will be
a Prospective Review.

We will initiate Monthly / Bi-Monthly Surgical Morbidity and Mortality Rounds where
ALL Complications and Adverse outcomes for surgical patients will be analyzed. This
will be a multidisciplinary conference including but not limited to Surgery, Anesthesia,
Pathology and ICU. This will be a Retrospective Review.,

It is our goal to use these initiatives to improve standardization and reduce unnecessary variability

of care and to bolster patient satisfaction and outcomes.

One of greatest challenges remains, we do not have and have not had a Perioperative Services
Director for the last 4 years. This is a Critical Position if we are to implement new operational
strategies to Expand Surgical Services, Improve Clinical Performance and Guarantee
Excellent Customer Service.




JCUOSIACI] Anenpaksg "d'W prezsky wigaz
UPIPMUI[3 ], LHojopoy W PRIl ‘umequdssiy
UIIPAUD|IL A80]01pry a’'W ‘yuies “aahoucg
SADITIAINL ___ALTIVID3dS SLLVLS/ANVN
s et o _INIWINIOJAV SAVESTVOIGAWMAN o

*UGH)IE [EHY J0) JINNUWG,)

preog BUILIFACK) ) 0] PAIQNS 3 )1 % YYM IYWIB0D IARNIXT [EHPIY Y3 puE RPuWa) seEuapa’) o) pAUGRs {43y 348 pus ey

3 £q pasosdde uaaq aary Mogaq pajedspl) SuOHEPUNBWOIRT Suphsas ayg *PAYHIA u3aq Iaey and paysanbaa 3y waopsad o) Kipige ayy pue
2udwod JULNI duensyy dnRIesdjan 3uaniadxs poe Fupwes) Jue A3 Junsuady| Juasind Juipnpug spenplapu) Sujmogjo) ay) Jo spEUIPaId Ay

NOLLYUNIWHWOITY DNTTVIINTAI D

preog oy oy 7 Agnge
:3yeq RanpruB)g S10j0aui( Jo preog

‘amsudig 3IPUANe)) IANRNIIXF 1EIPIJY

L]
-7% 3INIRUBLS PNIUNLOY) SIETIUIPIL)

8T0T ‘KP/A1ENIqQa 1550)52.1(] JO preog o) Loday
8107 ‘61 A18naqayg :2on1WO]) 2ANNIEXT JBIIPI Of Hoday y
8107 ‘8 A18naqa] o)Wy s{enuapaly) o) Loday \__

Hﬂh?ﬁU.—(U-auT—. . r

w.cm“mhaan_u,._ nm.:z:\‘

.—.mOmmmmmt_EEOUw1—<_.—.ZmDmmu g
uonri0dioy) [midsoH 10ud-104-10N o .



DUON
| _ ____ SINGWWOD/SADATAR _ALTVIDAdS | _ AWYN
= . SINSWAHINOTH MTIATU NVIDISAB4 50 O iy
snpLoWg 218D PHHYD Put Yijtol Ui TN "Phuzuug oany
Smpowg NAD/EO Q' 191594 AS 205009
AYOOTLYD MIN | ALTVIDAdS FAWVN
1 —— o —r—— e ——— e —— — o e ey o ———— oy
_.. s B ] = . amowuaﬁgzwuwg o [ : _
JVON
NVIJISAHd ONISIAYAINS ALIVIDIAS AWVYN
_ VI AL o lE I = __ :
F!- i = — éﬂ%@%ﬁg SR e e # R PR
Aso1in0) JURIPIW Adwadioig dW Uy "|[omxey
SINTWWOD _ALIVIDAdS | AWVN
—_— . & LS — —_—
] METATS TYNOISTA O e o5
MY | 100910420 ) QW ‘PrOSSE ieap
Aoy | 810ZmT/Z0-910/FLZ0 — ASopoiidoN Q' ‘Moo ‘iyaeaeq
aupipousppl | 81074 Z/E0-9102/K /50 — Xaojoipry a'W “wyof ‘Buty)y
oADY | BIOLAVL/Z09I0UPLI0 Zoding QW WEIim 29[umosg
(OL/WOHT) (oL/woud) aLva SADIATIARI
_____sSINFWIWOD __SOLVLS | _INFWINIOJIVAY | [ALTVIDAJS | _______JWVN
i e

810T ‘g Areruqaq
LAOdTY FHLLINNOD STVILNAATID
uoniesodio)) jendsoH 1josd-504-10N

HIINID TIVIHEIK
a3LIND x‘ 47



auoN
SINTWIWOD ALTVIDALS AWVYN
NOLLYNDISTW/NOLLVITLLIV 40 NOLLVNIWYAL - YANOLLLLD Vid BLTVIH GIITIV

o158 [Ty I SUDIPI AMRIIoWT 2-Vd 'Aq4og ‘uospny

YOWOW TSR i QUPIPAY [BWdIU] D-Vd SUsNSDYD “aLmf-ia|ng

NVIDISAHd ONISIANAJNS ALTVIDAdS AWVYN
SAIATAR ADLLD Vid 40 TVMENTH ~ YANOLLLIDVEd HLTVIH GIFTTV

f
auON
NVIJISAHJ ONISIANAANS ALIVIDAIS AWVYN

SADATIAR ADLL) VA TVLLINI — WANOLLLL)Vid HL'TVAH QAI'TTY

8107 ‘8 Areruqag

LAOdTY FALLININOD STYLLNIATID

uopesodio)) jendsol 1WoIg-104-10N

UOITIUF1S0Y ATIUNJOA BISOISIUY QN Ly ‘Ajieg

volruBisay AmUnjoA ~Xnging 3ipadoyip ' S3pRY) 1105100y

uonjeudtsay AEIunjop ULIPI AT Iows AW X3V ‘luasyopy

U0l euTISay ASCIUNOA R198Ing onseld ' "13q0Y stituag

_ _ R WHZHZH:QM _ _ _ ?.—..._amu—lm __ JINVYN
r— ey SRS = i

JUON
| :
ey i == =0 == =N 4

WILNDD Y AW
QaLINn 1‘ 1



ALTVIDAJS

SHIATAOAUI ANV

JUON

NVIDISAHd ONISIAYAANS ALTVIOAJS
SINTFWANINOAY ONRIOLIOU 40 ONLLATT - WANOLLLLD Vid HITVAH aar1v

WIINID Tt

2855:5& n”._.:zau‘
._.MOmm—MmE_EEOUméFZQOzU
uonerodio) [exndsol 1yoid-10.-10N .



Chief of Medical
Staff Report



Chief of Staff Report
February 2018

Ongoing Professional Practice Evaluation (OPPE) processes are now in place.
Medical Staff leadership is also participating with Quality Department in weekly
Quality Improvement and Root Cause Analysis (RCA) meetings. The Quality
Department has initiated Global Trigger tools to allow for concurrent review of
performance. UMC now has a solid infrastructure for ongoing Quality Improvement
and we hope to see the process continue uninterrupted through the transitioning of
administration. The Medical Staff office is also expecting a surge in credentialing
applications with the transitioning of Medical Faculty Associates (MFA) into UMC.

Patient volumes continue to be low for this time of the year and do not seem
to have recovered after a string a negative press reports. It is important for the
Hospital to highlight the successes the organization has achieved, including but not
limited to, latest Emergency Department performance metrics that compare
favorably to other Emergency Departments in DC, improvement in physician
aspects of HCAHP scores, low rates of Hospital Acquired Infections (HAIs), and the
continued successful accreditations maintained, and performance metrics achieved,
by Laboratory and Pathology departments.

Medical Staff, through a Medical Staff nominating committee, put forward a
slate of candidates for the vacant position of Vice-Chief of Medical Staff. The slate
of candidates has been approved by the hospital board of directors, and includes Dr.
Marilyn Corder, Dr. Barry Smith, and Dr. Gregory Morrow. Ballots are mailed out
to Medical Staff members.

The new documentation requirements and deferment rules per updated
Bylaws are now in effect. Feedback by providers is significant and relates to
documents on their signing lists that either do not belong to them, or appear
immediately before the deferment process. We are working with Health Information
Management and IT to further review and address these issues.

MEC is submitting to the hospital board, for review and approval, action items
approved in its February meeting.






General Board Meeting
Date: February 28,2018

Management
Report

Presented by:

To Be Announced




* * UNITED
MEDICAL CENTER

United Medical Center
Management Report
Operations Summary - February 2018

QUALITY

1) The hospital’s deemed status has been restored as of January 30, 2018,

2)

3

4)

3)

6)

We have continued to build Infrastructure for real-time quality through the following:

e Global Trigger Tools
e Morbidity Index
¢ Navex implementation; Incident reporting software

We are pursuing capitalization of the Navex incident report software through transition of
Policy and Procedure software.

We are completing an inventory of facility regulatory requirements through The Joint
Commission (TJC) Life Safety checklist. This will be completed in the next 30 days for
reporting and prioritization of organizational Life Safety and Environment of Care issues.

Sentinel Event deliverables due to TIC 3/18, these include information on the
implementation of the Global trigger tool and agreements with ACLS ambulance services
that can transfer and care for the bariatric population,

We are looking at options to complete the Culture of Safety survey tfor our employees. This
survey is needed as a component of Leap Frog, CMS, and TIC. We will identify the tool
and impiement the survey by June 1, 2018.

PATIENT CARE SERVICES

NURSING EDUCATION AND CLINICAL PRACTICE

ED Medication Reconciliation Workgroup- weekly meetings on Friday with hospital
directors and executives, and Consultant Group to improve practice and procedure



regarding completion of medication reconciliation in the ED. Everyday chart audit shows
92% compliance or better,

e AIDET: posters created with the five steps lo achieving patient satisfaction, placed on all
patient care units. ID badge cards with AIDET steps to be made by print shop and given to
staff on patient care units (awaiting completion)

OB training (100% compliance) for all ED Registered Nurses

¢ SNF - Continuing Education Program for RNs on pain management. Two RN staff
successfully completed the Infection Preventions Specialized training certification
program

e Respiratory — continue to train RTs in assisting (or performing) with intubation. MRI
ventilator training scheduled for 2/20/18

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT METRICS

Metric

Visits 4969 5084 4635 4745
LWBS 139 102 78 72 109
2%LWBS 2.80% 2.01% 1.68% 1.52% 2.15%
Admlss-lons In 508 383 326 320 333
Patient
LI 398 100 125 103 7
Observation
Ambulance Arrivals 1480 1416 1340 1514 1560
0,
I T 29.80% 27.85% 28.91% 37.91% 30.75%
Arrivals
Triage 25 24 22 22 21
Room 50 53 52 54 59
Provider 51 60 58 60 69
Disposition 180 186 179 199 203
LOS DC 221 230 216 237 239
LOS Admit 413 252 247 274 259
PHARMACY

e Quality --100% antibiotic stewardship; 97% narcotic waste; 92% med scan; 97% Narcotic
wastage report; Multi — dose/Single dose compliance (ICU - 92%; Med/Surg 100%)
Medication Adverse Event Report — 12 reported and all were near misses

¢ Current Projects — narcotic vault for storage of controlled substances has arrived and
currently configuring for usage (target date to be operational — 4/18); MedMined (antibiotic
surveillance software currently being configured and expected to be operational by 6/18;
new Pyxis machines have been purchased — anticipated to be rolled out by 11/18.



RESPIRATORY

e Service — Starting 2/20/17 RT will attend multi-disciplinary rounds to assist in safe and
effective discharge of patients receiving Respiratory Care.

¢ Quality — MRI ventilator training scheduled for 2/20/18 - first at UMC, BIPAP patients to
have a nurse call alarms on floors in addition to ventilators

e Growth — New RT Interventions for billing established. High flow therapy and
capnography now being performed and billed. Capnography added to RT interventions.
Additional availability for PFT coverage Monday through Friday versus Monday and
Wednesday in 2017.

LLABOR MANAGEMENT

PCS maintains a good relationship with the District of Columbia Nurses’ Association (DCNA).
Through Nursing Practice Committee, issues and concerns in clinical practice are being addressed
by the members of the committee and make recommendations to change or improve clinical
practice. The biggest accomplishment of PCS is the improvement or exceeding the goal of >80%
(achieving 97% to 100% in ICU and Medical-Surgical) with regards to nurse-to-staffing ratios in
all nursing departments. This report is most welcomed by DCNA as positive in improving nurse-
patient safety.

RECRUITMENT

The departure of ICU Manager was replaced with a Clinical Supervisor who will oversee the daily
operation of the unit. There are 19.4 FTE RN open positions for all nursing departments and
aggressive hiring is in place. The arrival of 5 staff from Puerto Rico recruitment project and 6 RN
Travelers will ease the burden of staffing especially in the Emergency Room. In Respiratory
Department, 15 RRTs were added.

PUERTO RICO RECRUITMENT

Five RNs trained from Puerto Rico arrived on 1/8/2018 to start their nursing career at UMC and
at the same time ease out staffing shortage in critical areas especially Emergency Department.
While they are preparing to take the NCLEX (Nursing Exam) in a few months, they will function
as Patient Care Technicians (PCT) in ED and ICU. A structured orientation program is in place
tor them to follow until they pass the nursing board exam. Once they passed the exam, they will
transition to become a Registered Nurse in ED and ICU. PCS has their full support with the goal
of making all of them successful in their chosen nursing specialty.

OPERATIONS

HIGHLIGHTS

GWMFA ED & Hospitalists Onboarding:

Multidisciplinary teams led by Marcela Maamari, VP of Support Services: Medical Staff Office
(GWMFA and UMC) - credentialing/orientation; IT (GWMFA & UMC) - Meditech updates and
report needs/training/ VPN/Command Center/text communication; Physician leadership/
Quality/Nursing leadership/Administration preparations; Quality/Compliance (GWMFA &
UMC); meet/greet with ED & Hospitalists. Address parking needs, tours, and system access.
Renovated 1st floor Respiratory suite to accommodate GWMFA leaders and Site Administrator.

3



Safety — Bed Alarms integrated with Nurse Call system:

The new Nurse Call System has the capability for external equipment integration for remote
alerting. We have successfully integrated our new Ventilators for remote alarms at the nursing
station. We are currently in the process of also attaching the med/surge beds which will allow the
bed exit alarms to activate the nurse call and thus reducing the potential for patient falls and
reduction of staffing needs for “sitters” in some cases.

Patient Safety - 5 AED’s installed throughout the Hospital:

Int the interest of providing maximum patient safety and fast emergency response time, an initiative
was launched to install Automatic Defibrillators (AED) in remote public areas of the campus. Five
(5) devices were installed in easy to see cabinets with audible alarms. The areas include the Main
Lobby, Ground floor Security entrance, Medical Office Building floors 2 and 3 and the common
area outside the Cafeteria.

MEDICAL EQUIPMENT

Radiology - New room installs in radiology to include one general radiology room, one CT Scan
room and one mammography room. Also brought a new unused ultrasound machine that was
originally purchased for an off-site project, out of storage to give the Ultrasound Department added
capacity in the Emergency Room.

Operating Room (Gastro) - With the recent completion of the new surgical suites in the Operating
Room, an opportunity was created to relocate the old endoscopy suite to a larger state of the art
area. The suite has ample room and enough video capability for all key personnel to stay updated
on the progress. It also minimizes fall risks by eliminating excess cabling on the floor. This in
combination with the new endoscopy equipment and the recently upgraded Gastro software
management system, provides our patients with a cutting edge experience.

CONSTRUCTION/RENOVATION PROJECTS

Radiology improvements:
Mammo Room - New mammography room renovation: waiting on DOH approval.

ED Improvements:
Improvements in response to Environment of Care round deficiencies, safety/security

enhancements to ED core area and addressing furniture/storage needs; security upgrades; new
patient flow (new desk/computer/phone to accommodate ambulatory resource in ED).

IT/SYSTEMS PROJECTS

Biomed Medical Equipment Management System is capable of direct work order requesting and
input from the facility staff in order to enhance user satisfaction and transparency. This system
was formally presented to the Management team in February. It is an identical system to the one
used by the Facilities Management Team and the desktop shortcut was pushed out to all
workstations so users would have easy access.

We are currently working with the IT Department with the project of integrating patient monitoring
devices into the Meditech System. The first targeted area is the Emergency Room and Critical
Care. The existing equipment is capable of this with an upgrade to infrastructure and the addition

4



of an interface engine. This is beneficial to Biomed, ED/ICU and IT. For Biomed, the upgrade to
the infrastructure would be beneficial as the Bedside monitors in both areas are still very good but
the networking system they are attached to is outdated. After that, the areas to look at would be
the OR and Telemetry. We have also been gradually replacing old outdated portable Vital Sign
Monitors on the floors with devices that are also capable of transmitting data directly to the patient
management system so when the IT department is ready, the transition will be easier.

Vizient (GPO): Purchasing and Materials Management continues to work closely with our GPO
to ensure we are getting the best possible price for our supplies.

Navex PolicyTech: Co-Managing Implementation of a new module in Navex for Policy
Management — slated to be in Test environment by end of March (delayed by vendor).

SPECIAL PROJECTS

Hospital Clean/Declutter Campaign:

7" Floor (Secured area) — facilities maintenance & repairs; removal of trash & unusable items;
thorough cleaning of area. IN PROGRESS

3" Floor - removal of unusable items, declutter all offices & clinical areas, 1T to repurpose all
devices, and move all furniture and beds to 5™ and 8" floors.

Pathology — removal of unusable items, declutter offices, storage rooms & lab area,
Onboarding Vendors/Contractors Project: committee members identified, reviewing existing

policies/procedures (rolling out PolicyTech), and look at existing systems used to track
vendors/contractors (through Compliance) — Trial run with GWMFA ED group. IN PROGRESS.

Furniture needs throughout the hospital: To address some of the deficiencies found during our
Environment of Care rounds and daily rounds in clinical/admin areas, we have had several visits
to our GSA Surplus Warehouse. Areas benefitted: HR, ED, Care Management, IT Tech Center
reception area, [T Command center, 5 and 8" Floor Family Wailing rooms, Administration
(Conference room); Future areas: SNF, Pathology, Dietary. Savings of over $185,000. Another
visit is scheduled for next week.

Community Qutreach:
Mobiie Health Unit
- Flu Shots Day at Shepherd Park — February 10, 2018
- FEMA Meal Kit Distribution & Flu Shots — location TBD

HUMAN RESOURCES
2018 UMC OPEN ENROLLMENT SUMMARY

Dates Held: December 12 - 29, 2017



Current Status: Confirming employee benelit elections

New Process: Innovative approach engaged for employees to make benelfit elections:
¢ Tested employee benefits enrollment via an 800 #:

o 800# via New Benelits Administration Vendor
PlanSource Call Center

o Enrollments took 5 — 10 minutes via phone vs. on-sight one-
on-one face-lo-face enrollment assistance that previously took
45 — 120 minutes.

o Employees received the same one-on-one service via phone

s Impact:

o Employees expressed that the process was different, but really
efficient. They expressed appreciation to the Human Resources
department for having their 2017 Benefits Summary available
to allow a timely exchange of information when making their
2018 benetit elections.

o Less than 3% of employees expressed that they missed the
one-on-one face to face enrollment,

YEAR-OVER-YEAR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ENROLLMENTS

2017 Enrollments 2018 Enrollments

Medical (Kaiser) 344 Medical (Kaiser) 592
Dental (AETNA) 432 Dental (AETNA) 691
Vision (VBA) 396 Vision (VBA) 695

2018 OPEN ENROLLMENT FOR TRUSTMARK (PROVIDER OF SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE
OPTIONS FOR LONG-TERM DISABILITY, VOLUNTARY ACCIDENT, UNIVERSAL LIFE AND
CRITICAL ILLNESS)

Dates Held: January 29 — February 2, 2018
Enrollment Process: Face-to-face one-on-one enrollments
Results: In process of being assessed

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND SYSTEMS

CURRENT TECHNOLOGY PROJECT “HIGHLIGHTS”

e Meaningful Use (MU) for 2017 - Significant planning and work efforts to meet all of the
hospital-based criteria for MU yielded positive results in the last quarter of 2017. When
the attestation period opens up in March, UMC expects to file as fully compliant with all
measures. Doing so will mean that UMC will avoid any additional penalties in 2019. We
are working to ensure we have all components and documentation for the attestation.



e Health Information Exchange and the e-CCD — UMC implemented a number of new
features in order to more readily share patient information with other providers,
electronically, achieving certain milestones this past December. Changes to the technology
infrastructure are now in place and fully functional with nearly a thousand “Continuity of
Care Documents” shared electronically in December, either by “direct message™ to a
specific provider or via the regional Health Information Exchange (HIE), CRISP. In the
first quarter of 2018, UMC will work to fully integrate this important aspect of patient care
into the normal, everyday workflow in the clinical areas.

* Stafting for IT — We have five vacant positions in IT and three vacant positions in the
Command Center. This effort continues to be a priority. The quality of applicants from
HR seems to be on the rise. We are also pursuing other avenues to supplement the applicant
flow such as attending local networking events.

e Secure e-mail messaging (Z1X) - We have implemented our e-mail encryption system. This
system allows for internal staff to send sensitive e-mails/attachments encrypted “on
demand”. This system is also rules-based which means, it scans the outgoing e-mails for
sensitive data such as SSN or card numbers and auto-encrypts the message.

Currently included among UMC’s top priorities for IT:

o Preparations for MFA (GW physicians) to start working in the ED at UMC on April 1,
2018; hospitalists to follow on July 1"
Meaningful Use 2017 — Final Auestation
Meaningful Use 2018 — Preparations and Implementation
CRISP New Functionality - Implementation Plans and New Functionality for 2018
MT MAGIC Web and Patient Portal Integration with End-User Workflow
Professional Billing Applications and Processes
Security Audit Schedule and Security Improvement Plan
OPPE Extracts and Reporting
Import DrFirst Data for use with Medication Reconciliation
Meditech Software Upgrade (includes MU Stage 3 and more)
New SAN for UMC to provide much needed digital storage expansion
Upgrade existing virtual environment to allow for the implementation of new products
Radiology PACS: backup and recovery procedures; disaster recovery; migration of
archived images to new SAN
Implement 3M 360 as part of revenue cycle improvements
Pharmacy Med-Mined implementation for anti-biogram regulatory requirement;
CareFusion and Medication Dispensing
Implementation of a replacement Hospital Information System for Meditech MAGIC
Vital Signs Interface to Meditech EMR
Anesthesia Management Information System

Bedside Medication Verification in the Emergency Department (significant patient
safety measure)

O 0 00 0 00 00 0 00

O 0

0 O 0O ©






k| ‘i A A /7

UNITED

MEDICAL CENTER

General Board Meeting
Date: February 28, 2018

Patient Safety
& Quality
Committee

Dr. Malika Fair, Chair

e Minutes
e Meeting Materials




"PIEDIPIIN puE 21edipajy ul uoliedidnued [[nj papudWIiosal pue sWIBlg
pawda( 10j (D) Uondawuoy) jo uejd 5. DN pAdosoe yijeap Jo wawuedsq (]
U1y BUL]
JUOIID3LI0Y) JO UR[J PISIAQY e
‘L1zl suodar Ho e
:y1[eay Jo wawpeds(q mopuipg A2AIng e

:uone[n3ay ssauisng piQ
"paaocidde samnurw 3unaswt SNOIASLJ uoIssNISI
epuady

‘udLm Sse paacadde epusBy |y Jo [eacaddy

‘INd 20t 1e 13p1o 01 pa[jed Sunas 1IPIO 0} [fBD

EI RGP RAY uorssnIsI(q wa)] epuady

Juasqy
JIUAYSY AWNID) Ul PIUOY
"WEYI0D) WIDI[IA “Z3PUBUISH SIN I ‘US| BA[IS ‘I “3(J ‘SALIO] [SqQUIBJA ‘UIdY BULL “XIB.] RYI[BJAl "I(] JJUISAIJ

8102 ‘81 4tenuey
SINUIA SURAIA dap1wwo)) ANjeng) ¥ L1ajeS waned g0
uonerodio)) [endsorf 1101 J-10.1-10N

HALNAD ITVIICAQAN = "
a3l LI NN \ﬁ T
_ﬂn.
_ﬁ_

"




{NDD uun )
SAISUU] dY} Ut A[jedyy193ds ‘donoeld [eatul[) 1o} juepodult s uolBULIOjUL SIY |

“Kareudordde pauodar Burog

ST uonewojut a3 Jey) pue uonyap Neudoidde jo asn amsus 01 sawn (7) omy
Pa1epl[eA pue YiomiaN A19Jeg dI1edYI[e3}] [BUONEN JY) OJUT PIpIOdal BIRp [[V
"L10¢ ul suonoajul

(0) 0197 21om D131 I °C ‘T °[ SidUeny) -Pale[al 3d1A3P-UONIIY U] 1R ATRulin)
RO GRS

(0) 013z 219 21941 ‘¢ ‘7 “| SIaMENb JOJ SUOLISIJUL WEBANG POO[E SUIdIU))
YAKGULRITb B o] U

(0) 019z 219m 210U ¢ ‘7 °1 S1oUeNb i0] BUOWN3UA PIIBIOSSE JOIR[IUIA

103y JO4IUCT) UONI3JU] “HOB3D] ) SN

:suo0day Suipuelg

INYEINETg)

"ddueIRd[d 198

ued AL 1Byl 0os pieogg
3y 01 pIemloj pue
D0Od mau ayi sao1dde
Sanunuo) Ajeg
aNe [udy eur]

Juawugieal sy jo woddns ur are suerdisAyd ‘safed £ s1 pue wusuntedagg
£ouddrowry ay1 uo pantoj pue wooy AdudSIawWT U0 Pasndoj sl O MIN

" SRS PaWdd(,, DN Swiald 01

toud DOd 3y} Wodj paAa0wal 2q PINOYS ‘snij) pue UBIdILIRISqQ Ue Aq pauuojiad
99 10U |Im SUONIAS-)) SB Yans (JYQ) wooy Funead £4q  sastalas [eo1fmg,
"papustue st DO ay) eyl sisanbar HOQ

(Y1) wooy Aduadiows

Y] U0 SISNIOJ UOTIDILIOY) JO UBL] S, DA :UOIID3LI0Y) JO ue[d [euIFLQ
"pantqns 504 [eulduo ay1 HOd Ut pasedipul

Se pIem g0 5. DI PIA[OAUL Jeyl SWAM 2UI] D] UO pasndo] sem HOA

"£ 10T IOQUWIBAON] Ul U3)JLIMm

D0d AJUaA 0 311S-U0 219m SIOASAINS () 9AY ‘G107 ‘91 Atenuef ‘Kepsan

" SNeIS pPawda(],,

J10j uonEpUAWILOIAI O O dduerdador Funeosipul D) PAIIEILOD DAN
"00d 241 noqe umbut (HOA) YieaH Jo uswneda(f pa1deIued DN

(6
(8
(L
(9
(¢

(¥

(T




"§10¢ A1enuef 01 /£ [(Z AIBnue[ "SBIJT "I O1 papIeme jueln)
‘jueln) 3unsay O sineday

“JUUIIBAE) SMIRIS DATISOd- A [F] 10] $321A13S 0} payui] aJam suosiad o<
"aanisod AH se paiynuapl suosiad g6z
"%1°T6 153 L0 ‘1 paRidwod DN
"$189] Buusaids ATH 000°7] wiojiod
0) pa103dxa 1810z A1enuef 01 £ [(7 AIenUE[ WOIJ JURID) B papIeme Sel[T 1]
“DIAIN 1€ unsal pauoddns yueid e pue suosiad yons Ajnuapr
01 Sem [205) "dleme JoU aJe Auew pue aan1sod AJH :Ue[J [O1IU0T) UOTIDAJU]
-oanioead 1534 s synsas s, DA A[jeuoneu Sulteys paisedSns pue
Litpen) Jo ype Fuip JINF 18 sem (JV) UOHUIALJ UOHDIJU] JO UOTIBIIOSS Y
"D(] Ui SR 1SIMO] 3} 0} U0 SEY
DN Y10mIaN A19jes asedyifeay [euoneN o1 pauodal iep pauodsi qe '7°Q
*PAIBIDOSSY JIBOYIEIH puR ‘[ () :21ey paimboy Ajunwiwio)) :edyuei(f Snonosjuj
"£°0 S1 LY PARIJOSSY dIBD) YNHEIH
"UONOJJUI PAIRIDOSS Y DIBIYIBIF] UI ISEIIIAP DUIY
"UOTIDLI)S3I 129BIUOD U0
paoe(d are pue uoissiwpe uo wasaid YA Yum DA sn suosiad Jo Jaquiny v
“uoissiupe uodn pauaaids are swol Juisiny ay1 woiy syaned [y
‘JJels pue sjuaited
103101d 01 BuiBeuBW [[aM MOY 335 O JuRISIST Brup-nnw 1Ieak ay) 10] THA
‘uonnedard vo paseyd
a1e A3y “aanisod JI pue UOISSIIPE U0 YSYA 10§ PAUasIds are syuaned Surwosuy
“[enuUE 1318y PalRIdOSSY AIBOYI[BAH S0

‘[enuue :31ey Uond3ju] AJIUNUIOY) 60|
"SUOIIIJUL PIIRId0SSY redi[edY (O]) ua]
"suoidajul 10ud yum AN ol Swed
syuaied Jurues isuonaojul ANunwwo) oo | Joueng) :SUONIIU VSHIA




B10¢/22/10
£q paisjdwos

3q [[1# Fuiutelf

"pafidwos Juraq st

810¢ Arenuer pue /07
12quiada(] 10} eig(]

‘%001 1B JUSWISSISSE JUO | UeaH [B1d,]

Jweljawn

ANOY 0M1] B Ul INO 3Bl Jou pIp (7) 0Mm1 iSased (£) 9211 £ 17 19quiaod(]

"(HNH) rendsoy

K)1sidAluf) premoH o1 [ealue uodn saoy (7} om1 uiim syuaned g Jo 19jsuel]
SAIM (7 19A0 £ 10¢ 19q010Q ul syuaned 9

SO O

“pauoniuaW3Io)e

ss3001d O ¥ 2yi 01 Bunejas Juuled) Jo SINOY § 1SBI[ 1B PIALDIAL Sey N KI9AT
"9SBQ 20U3p1A3 3d130ead 159q 10 HOQ Y1M DO 241 jo wed sem Suiuten siy
*K137es pue Aiijenb amsua 01 5[001 im paddinba a1e oym sasinu A[uo sapnpour
YoIym ‘paudisse aq pinom udned go ue oym sauiino jeyy £s110d e jayoed atp uj
"SINULW O UMM SALLIE 10U S20p 30UB|NqUIR UE J1 ‘pUY *| [ 6 SUIA[OAUL

ssacoid uonelesss ayy Fwizihn uaned go Suludjsuen o) paiesn g aseyq
{SoLIBUIS Jnjg

SP0D) 110U JO SY3am ()7 Stuatjed J111515qQ 10] A0 ANINDIXT [BIIPIA YSnoy)
paaoidde sardrjod o1y193ds se [[am SE puE UOHBIUSWNDOD JO MIIADY T aseyd
RRELL

Ul 510330 presm AIDAT[AP © 9sed Ul Y a1 ut suaned g0 Suipuesiopur) ] asey
"uoneanpy Suisiny jo saseyd €

"UOTIR[2ISD $2AJOAUL

PUe £107/61/1 U0 Suop oq o1 Apmys ased jjup dol-ajqe] -19quidda(] ul (U
“IND (p) inoq

-uoneonpy] gO ueISAY4 (7

‘uaA18 s104s N[ €88

“aanisod Y3am 3ad suosiad ¢-1 yoom iad 5159 0Z-S -0y ut ayer-dn :nj.j
"§351A13$ O] paYUulj 78 [

-aamsod pge

‘pounioyiad <19

%P 81

'T16L JO 2101 B 10} 000T 49 000S JO 1208 Y1 papasaxa DA




BHISEEN

Mfe1ddS (4ddO)
UONER[EAT UB[]
[BUOISS3]01J suloduQ

"paB3e|] seare

SY} Ul JUAWIAJINYOE
aInsua o Buryiom

st diysJapeaj pue

13113q 0P 0% Spasau DN

%001 01 SUIAng
ISIMSBIN 310

*INS U0 spasu Hiunodag

TSOSSTI Teau/SIUaA Y
A13JEG SNOLIag

"SUBIDISAYJ JO UOHEN[BAS DD110R1] [BUOISS3]OLf 10] SOLIDW SUIP[ING e
"sanferoads o} pautjal
30w mou pue [elauald sem JJdO snoiadrd ‘smeig pawaa(] 10] DOJ JO e e
IJ13dS AleidRdS [(FJdQ) uonen|eA UB[J [EUOISS3JOIJ SuIosu)
"$3INSBIU 210D UT
KjJeuoneu Jou Inq “eaIe UIyim [[am SULI0DS DA %% 18 9180 3ATID9JJd pue A[aw] e

‘syusned SuiFedua pue suonsanb
Jjeis Suryse Ajasm 25u0 Furpunos op [jim s1apea] 3anndax/diysioped] e
uanted wanedur £1943 Yonol [[1m oym uoster] 25usLadXy Jusned St e
"EJEp J)BINDJE 2JB SATUJ[[ey) e

‘uonoejsueg woned :SAHVOH

"1 22UIPIA0L] put ‘HOH ‘MD ‘¢ um012810a0) pue 1BISPaA ‘¢ £9]1q1S
's[endsoy eaie 01 1x21U00 Ul “Jaaamop] “1duenb 1se oy J9pISU0D J0U S30P pur

palepino aqAew eiep Sty “A1{108] 1e1s (G) A1J JO INO IEIS (7) OM] B Paiel DN[] e
“SIINSEI 910))
"UOTIBI[1DU023Y UONIEJIPIJA SNSIIA AIOISIH] UCTIBIIPIA] e
%06 2A0Qe 2k M pue DI 18 dnoid uoneynsuo) e
UONELIOUO0ITy UONEIIPa[A
‘endsoy oy ur usym siuaned AJnuapl 19112q 01 sumod paiojo) e
"dd 22 0] 01 $$3201d 121USUOD 0} St Y)Y WOLJ UCHEPUSHWO0IDY e
"20UDLNDAI WAL 01 559001d J0] PAIN e
"SI00P [[e Yo0[ 01 Lyjiqeded aaey 10U SA0P DA e
"JA1103]J3 10U SEM [000101d UMOPYI0T] e
"Buip[ing
A1 PASIX pue Jley ul 100p Payd0[ pamndas B ajoiq uaned yiesH [e1oiaeysg e
" UMOPYI07],, B 10j [030101d 9A1D3])3 2INSUD O} SISA[BUR 1SO) e
'SISSIA] TESN/SIUDAT] Al3JEG SNOLIDS
‘a4 Y3 Ul SOUdAL[Ap Jo oyel-dnoN e
"10[ Sunjred s DA ur uloq yuejul ([) sugy e
"KIdAI3(] pue 1oqeT Jo
QINSO[D IDUIS NV 1€ 18 PIALLIE JaQI0W (G Ul V9 € 18 Woq Juejut (1) suQ) e




‘N 10:6 12 pouinofpe Sunaajy

jmwuanolpy

Add0O
pue  sme)s  pawda(g
3 01 wnpuappy
‘Jeaoidde 105 pieog o)
JUas 3q [[im UYoIym ‘Aejy
IRy D) 0} 291 ILULLIOD WOI]
suonEdIUNWIWOD  JeI(]

"UOI1BI[IoU0A1
uoteaIpaw

QuaidAy puey :suejd
Aujenb  m soaonoesd
1S3q 2InSUd 0] qnodex

Id m Bupiom

e, “1q AQ uonhepuswwodal 14O daoidde 0] 2104 sanwo) e
DINN Jo sjeod A3a1ens yim suedisAyd udyy o




Patient Safety & Quality
Committee

The Joint Commission



"SHOY8 ssaujpeal AsAINs pue 9oue||dwos SNONURUOD JIdL) Ul 95N Jof suopeziueBio o pepircid si [00) SIY L

*Aaains ay} Inoybnouy) ‘papasu se ‘aiay) sI0kaAIns Aq pajsanbal aq Aew SJUBWINGOP ST PUB O3 JOYIO

‘ABAINsS B)IS-uo 8y} Jo} |eale J19Y) uodn JoAsAains Ajajeg
9JI7 8y} Aq pamalral aq ||m sluswnoop asal} "sabed Bumo)|o) au; ul pajuasa.d si spiepuels (D) a1en
jO JuaWuUoJIAUg pajoales pue (S17) A1ajes o) welbosd uoneypaiddy [endsoH ay) Aq pasinbas uonejuawnoo(

UOISSIWIWIOD) JUIOf 3y, -




pajuawa|duil SQUBJIIBAINS PISBAIoU| gd3
sisweq Lelodway sjqnsnquod-uou by axows ld3
papiaosd uawdinba Bunybyauy jeuonppy 9d3
pasiedw s) wajsAs a|iym swajsis Juajeainbe Ing Aesodwa ] G d3
(suonoadsu Ajlep "3d Z'6°L 6L 0sle @93) ssalba Jo sano o uoidadsu Aleq e
pajsod syxa ajewa)je Jo} subig £d3
uofjeoyyou
‘idsq 2114 7 yojem aul4 - BUDING PeIdo30 Ue U] SINol g Ul sInoy GF UBd
SI0W 2DIAJTS JO N0 SJoPULTS 10 SIN0Y $Z Ul SINOY AJOW JO p 30IAI9S JO N0 Sulely Z2d3
pajuswwsidwil WST) Jusixe Jeym o} pue uaym Buifuap Aoljod WSl 1 d3
{WST1) saunsealy AQiajeg ayi WA 10°'20°L0°S]

ON S3A ON S\ nol | YN | DN | O
Lpinbas ¢Aggjod Juawalinbay /juswndoq 543 - QYVANYLS
sE pajuswojdw] |l w passauppy pusabe eag
'SANIWWOD
S9INJES] AJ9JES 9] JC SOLEUDJUIEL)|eAOIDY 49
SrHY 800 10
ayels Ag apew sjeaosdde pue suonpedsul Jo uoyejuawnso SEdSoH paweag G d3
{I3dS) Sidd paeey-Aoning jo uoya|dwod Ajswi) ¥ d3
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
S3|NS
PYNUSPI 30 ezis bUIPNpU] SeUEPUNOY 8)ns DUIdeas-uou pUe buidaais »
Sig1eq PIjEl-onOWS € JO SUCREJT| =
SISWIeq pajel-aly (| JO SUONEJ0] »
SEalE 9DEJOJS SNOPIEZe [[E JO SUCHET0]
{paIsPHulds Ajferied AJuc BUp|ing J1) paispupds Ay BUIping Jo sealy e
BDEJ00] 9Ienbs pajejal g Selnies] ASJES o) /M SDUMMEID SIEINO0E PUE JusLin’) € d3
@9p0D Alsjes aj yiw soueldwiod auluuRlRp O} JuBWSSESSY Bulpjng Z2d3
goueldwod g2poD Alsjes oy ssasse o) psubisse jenpiapu) 1 43
(uompa Z10Z) L0L VddN Yum Aidwod sjuaged Buas sbuipiing L0'LOLO'ST
NI VN]ON]| D "
oN saA Jawannbay ; juswnsog puaba oo $d3 - QUVANVLS
uonejuswnosop Bujeme Jokamng=n0)| ‘siqeidde JoN=¥N Jue|dwos JoN=IN ueydwon=7 :puabaq
g jo g sbeyd 2L0Z/2IT ' PasSIA3Y [00 ] M3]A9Y PUE S| JUBWNJ0Q — 4B JO JUILUOIIAUT Pue A}dJes aj




[Iup iy Jo susuenb aay apinosd aseald ‘asiqeeae jf) sues :M_wumm_m
fpepenp | Aojenguy pue aied yiesy epenb sad yiys tad acuo sjup a4 L d3
sjjuq aid £0'£0°Z0°03
o’ | €0 | zo | 1o | Auenbaiy wowaunboy uewnsog (MOLLVN LN [ 9 | o43. quyanvis
:SLNINWOD
abnja Jo sease 0] BlENOBAS D)y MOH
Usned 3)ed0|al PUB |SISSE O] MOH  »
JaysinBunxs aiy e SN O} MOH =
BIY PUE S5OWS UBJUOD O] MOH  »
Suue|e aJy Jodal PUB DUNOS 0} MOY PUB USUAA  »
BUIpnpu; alyy Wol) Aeme pue —
18 Sd[] PUB JE1S JO S9j0J Dlj0ads ay] saquosep UE[d esuadsal a1y USHIAm o) 643
uejd asuodsay alid — 3s|H 4 safeuey |eydsoy 10'£0°20°03
oN sa) jJuawaijnbay ; Juawnsog nol ___.._N_.mw_._ wazm HE) €43 - QUVONVLS
SININWNOD
SWSI19910 Sidd
saimes) Ajgjes aiy uswpedwoo paiedwi Jo [emnpls paaedwl Joj Buiutes | vl d3
sainseaw dwa) ‘spiezey uojonusuoo ‘sapuaioyap Buiping ue Buues jeuonippy €1 43
fiqivow paoadsul pue pajsal swaisAs Aelodwa] Zl 43
Japenb Jad yiys sad (up Yy [euoppy 1L d3
wawdinbe Bugybyaiy uo Buiwen puonppY oL 43
leaowas sugap pue abelolg 6d3
{WSTI) sainseay Q1ajeg a7 waiu) 10°20°10°S
ON SaA ON [ saA NOITYNJONT D
Lpasnbay ¢hdjjod juswanbay f wawinzog Sd3 - Q¥VANYLS
sk pajuawajdun § uj passaippy puaba asg

g jo ¢ abeg LLOZIZIZ :PasIAaYy |00) M3IA3Y PUE }J$I7 JUAWNS0( — 2182 JO JUIWUOIIAUT pue Kajes 3



_ _ _ Alenuueiwag slwue|e jaas] Mo} pue ybiy yue) abelols Jsjep 2 d3

APBapA | SUopUOD MOg-0u Jepun parse] sawnd oy usALp-oulbug-[95a1

TNUCHy | SUGPUGCD MOY-CU Japun pajsa) sawnd 2J) UoADp-I0jowW Suoalg 9d3

Aenuuy yuawdinba ucissiwsuel) uogeayou sadnas Asusbiawg G d3
SaoInep

Arenuuy BUISES[2I-100D pUe (|ENSIA '§ S|GIPNE) SS0IASR UORBIYNCN vd3

Alenuuy sex0q |Ind ‘'sJojos)ap MoWSs jeay ‘ng €d3
fjlenuue|wag sayoyms Jadwe )

Alenuueiwas SBIAID MOY 13NBAN Zd3

0sIAJadNS SINjRIadWa) LWOO)
Pue AIosiAdedns einjeioduis] 191em SaiAap Buneliul [eubis

GSIATANS [9AS] JOTEM aInS591d WIES]S {SUOIIPUCD MO] PUE

Aueeng by [oq) =did Ap € 10] AosIAIadns ainssard ue) ainssaid L d3
"AI0SIAISdNS 2anssald [SIAJEA 03100 s[eubis aignoy) aunjie)
dwnd auy 'Bupurny dwnd suy—Bupnpurseubig Aosiadng
uotradsu| pue Bulsa)] uoissaiddng pue uonaajoid a4 50'£0°Z0'D3
[Enuuy | jwag nwag NOI| YN | 9N [ D ¢
®D 0 zZ0 o Kouenbaig Juswauinbay 7 juewnaoq puebay sag Sd3 - QHVYANYLS
‘SLNINKROD
asuodsal yels
ON S3A pue ‘saunjes) Buiping pue jusiudinba flayes aiy apnpu) senbpud S d3

ueyd asuodsa.
ON s3A a1y seudsoy sy} o) Buipioooe s|up ay) u) sjedoped yeig ¥ d3

SUONIPUOD 8Jl} AJUBDIBWS JO UOYE[NLIS
PUE [EUDIS UUE[E I JO UOISSILISURT] SpNpul SIUJ

S0oRIpUsY
BUIATEA 1SpUn pUe Sawi] pojoodxoun JE play sug = »

pasunolueun

Auspeng dle 9405 3523] 18 ‘pannbal ale s||lup 22y Apsuenb uayps £ d3
sapuednosg

Aenuuy ssaulsng Jlup ISe] JO sjep wol SLuow Z| AiaAa S)jup a4l 2d3

Sliug aald £0°€0°20°'23
{enuuy nol e .
w0 £0 zo 1D Asuanbauy juswaanbay / Juawndog pusbaT oog $d3 - QHVYANVYLS

8 Jo ¥ abed LL0Z/ZIZ :pasiAay 00| MIIA3Y pue JSI] JUBWNI0Q — ale2) JO JUSWUONAUT pue A19jes aji




Alenuuy SSE S]] 40 UOlEIN ||y JO %,09 JO) Peof [Iny 1e §59) [enuuy
fuspeny sse sl J0) payioads Se Jo SenuIW § 10} ‘ApSpentb
Alquon |YlUoUd "SS43S | [BAe] JO 158) Jeuoiound
SINOY %, | JO] SOUSNE] [[€ §0 %01 JO 159} WOpPUE] LUopPe
WUSWSJE[da) BULNP puUe SYMUGW 2| AISAS SoUeyeq (e 90e|dal
Allenuuy 0 sejnuiw 0 — Alenuue payse) sjub) sseube paiamod Lapeg Zd3
Subis %3 Jo uonoadsu)
Ajyyuopw TensiA 'spucoas Qf — Ajyiuow pajsa) syybi ssaiba paiamod Liageg 1 43
pajsa) pue pautejuiely aie swa)sig Jamogd Aouabiawg 10°50°20°03
oleqBuissi /ON | s3A | Aouenbasy wouwanboy ewnsoq [NOLLYN LN 9 | o3 quvanvis
*SININNOD
5][Ns31 AJIAGDE PIBPUEIS YdIN /AMIAIDE BUlULoOp=Sd uosiad
SWajl Jayj0 Jo JUSdinka Sa0lAsp
o KioTusAt m_mu "SUIEU AJATOE -59pMoul GZ PUE OZ-1 Sdg JoJ
icdd
Alfenuiuy 5¢ d3
Alenuuy PO159) SI00P JSPIS Pue 19]j01 [EJILABA PUB [BJUOZUOY |1 0z d3
Allenuuy pa1s3] DWAH 10] S20IA8p UMOPINYS UOIISIap ajowg 6l d3
FRERIay) sicoh § AISAS J5ES Ty TSR 6] pajsa} siadiuep aiy pue ayows 81 d3
ifEJsSul JSYe Jeah |
sIE3A ¢ Jayeaisy)
isieak g sseak ¢ A1aAd ‘eisul Jaye sieak § pajsa) oiphly sas0y A 2l 43
_ _ _ Ajjenuuy Ajjenuue pasuejurew siaysinBuixs any siqepod 9L d3
Alyuow Ayuow pasdsul sisysinBuxs auy sjgepod Gl 43
Ajlenuuy (" bas sBueyosip ou) paoadsul swajsds BuysinBunxe snosse) ¥l d3
Alenuueiwag Bunse) |enuue-nuas uoissaiddns uayoy €1 d3
sieak g s1eak 6 Aioaa Js9) moy 2didpuelg ZL 43
Agenuuy MO|j Japun — pajss) (s)dwnd auiy Ll d3
{w/N
Auapeng SUOIDBULOD BS0Y an4) pajoadsul suolsauUoD Juswpedap aiy 01 d3
Ajlenuuy BigSU [|e U0 S1S8) ulelp uew swa)sAs Japuudg 6 d3
Ajyuop (Ajuc Jayleam ploo) suuele dwe) Jojem mo| yue) abeloys Jajeps 243
uonazdsu; pue buyysa) ucissaiddng pue uoysajold ad14 50°€0'20°D3
lenuuy | 1weg luag not | YN | ON | .
»O 0 Z0 no Asuanbauig juawatinbay ; jusawnaog pueba 508 S43 - QUVYANVYLS
g jo g abeyd LL0ZIZIR ‘posIAdY 00 MIIA3Y pue ISIT JuaWNIOQg — 3. JO JUBWUOIAUT pue A)ajes aji




ainssald pue 'seb pauod AQund UCioBUU0d SS0UD J0] S)INsal
aqesdde sy UONEIILSD LoaaIquUonEIIPOUUOHE|BISUI SED [EDIDSW MBIATY ¥ d3
inol oplg uo UoNI8uu0o A[ddns UsbAX0 ACusbiaulsg T43
oL Bpla uo SLWS)SAS UabAX0 3|Nq 10] SDBUDIS PUe JO UOREo0 | A E]
|enuUUE > JI JUDLUSSISSE ¥SU PUSWILIODS) 'AdUanbaly paquasald oN
forjod Jog S12JIN0 PUE SIOBUUOD B|GIXSY 'SOAJEA YO-INYS 'SBYIMS aunssasd
Jpewolne ‘'suuele ease ‘'sjpued JSISEW UOYNQUISIP ‘'BIN0S SWH)SAS
seb |eaipaw padid jo sjusuodwos |eonud vieluiew pue Jaedsu) s8] 1 43
paise) pue pajoadsu| ale Swa)sSAg WNNILA PUE SBE) |E3pa 60°S0°Z0°03
ON 83A NOI|YN|ONT D
QuVvaNYLS juawalnbay / juswnsog Sd3 - AUVANVYLS
HO TVNOLLIONOD SV Q340JS 389 AV SIHL puabe s9g
‘SLNIWNOD
SUUO oF eidaweu w4,0¢ 1SE3 12 1B pauwuopad J$a) Jnoy § j0jelauas o1 d3
SLIUO 9¢ SUNoY ¢ JoJ SYluow 9¢ Auaaa 80UD JS3) pEO| J0JRIBUSLD) Ed3
Kenouy SPJEPUE]S 1SV 0} 159) ANenD [anig §d3
AJuoyy Jeah Jad sawn) Z1/AIUIUOLW SBYIIMS JBjSURl] ||y 743
fNoY snonuuol
%7 jo Jejo} 10) saynuiw Qg Joy Buijes aeidaweu Jo 9461 Ag pamo)||o)
‘sajnuiw ¢ Joj Bunes ajejdaliel Jo %06 Jo speo| [ejuawsiddns
Ajenuuy Buisn syuow Z| A1aaa 30U paysa) suo)elauab Aousbiawg
- [o)
‘amesadwa) seb 1sneyxa siaaow swud papusuLILIcDal "Il sjeall
Jo Buies sjejdsweu Jo 9%0¢ 1S3 18 Pec) JIBUAR Ylis PAIInpuos
Kyjuopy suojessuab Aousbiaws pasamod-asaip 10} 188} pRO| AlUIUOK 943
{Umop-1002 Sn|d) peo|Japun
Kjuuopw S3NUIL SNONUNUOY (¢ 10} AjLjuow pajsa) siojesaualb Asuabiawy gd4d3
SSUINE] PUE SJUSUOUWI0D POJEOSSE [[E Bulpnjoul
LEEE "AEM PaRadsul [SSdT) WelSAS A ¥ d3
bubueyoas Jnoyim peof pajes e ejeisedo
0] paubisep SI SSIS YOIM SLUI WML Seulep Ssej) g 8JoN
justudinba pue seale (BN J0) PaUYEP SSJIS L 19AaT7 Z BION
N 13 suoleaiyaeds sieinpenuel Jjed pelse] $SJIS-UON L BjON £d3
palsal pue paulejuiely ale sWa)sAg jamod Asuabiawg 10°60°20°903
sleq BuissiN /ON | S3A Ksuanbaig Juawasnbay ; wawnsog |-1OL Tﬂﬂm_._ o | 9] s43- quvanvis

g Jo g abey LI0Z/LR -posiaay 001 M3IATY pUe 35| JUBWNJ0Q —~ JIED JO JUIWUOI|AUT pPUuE Ajajes ajT




uoneyuawnoop Buieme Jodaang=n0)| ‘B|qeddde JoN=yN Jueidwod joN=0N weydwon=) pualba

‘SINIWWNOCD
Foyod1ag SiapuAd Jo bUjsuel}] Buleqe] aner0ls Jsjsuel) BUullpueH 943
Jno) 'Bpig uo | peleqe) Apes|s pue 2|qissaooe ale Saajea auoz pue Addns seb [eapsiy G 43
paisal pue pajoadsu] aie SWasAg WNNJEA PUE SES) |BIIPSA 60°§0°Z0°D3
ON S3A NOoI{ YN[ 9N | 2
Qu¥VONVYLS juswaainbay fuawnooQ Sd3 - QUVYANYLS
| MO IWNOLLIONOD S¥ ATHO0JIS 38 AVW SIHL pusfian sag

g jo ; abey LLOZ/ZIZ :pasSIAaY 001 M3IA3Y pue 1S]T JUWINY0( — 24B JO JUSWUOHAUT pue fjajes aj



X X X
juawabeuep Aouabraw3 aleJ Jo juawuoliaug Asjes oy
Kaning Ajajeg aji] Jajeass) pue Aeq aald
5 X X
juswabeuepy Aouablawig ale) Jo juawuoaAug Aojes ajn
Aaaing Jajeg a1 Aeqg ano4
X Y 'bs uonw 2'1<
X Y "bs uoliw 27} 03 §°)
swabeuey Asuabilawg alen) Jo Juswuoaaug flojeg ayn

(199} aienbs uojjiw §'} <} AsAing fjajes aji Aeq saay)

"4 'bs 000°005<

X

X

X

"4 'bs 000006 01 1L00°00Z

"4 'bs 000'00Z >

_ wswabeuep Aouabiswg

ale] JO Juswudiaug

Rsjes o)

(329} asenbs uoyu §*} 0} g) Aoaing Ajajes aji] Aeg om —

sjuiad s I N3 pue D3 Asauns Auo ‘sjendsoH Jaylo 1o4  «
03 Aanins sAemie ‘siendsoH oujelyofsd e 104 <«
W3 pue D3 Aanuns sAemie ‘{Hy2) sjendsoH ssa00y [BoNuUD) 104 «

saiIAloY (IN3) Juswabeuey Asuabiawg pue (D3) aien jo Jusawuoiiaug Bunonpuos 1o} SauljapinGg

8 Jo g abey

LI0Z/2/T -PasIAaYy

|00] M3iAaY PUE }JSIT JUSUNJ0( — BJB2) JO JUIWUOIAUT pue A3ajes aj






;H‘a/“u

UNITED

MEDICAL CENTER

General Board Meeting
Date: February 28,2018

Finance
Committee
Report

Wayne Turnage, Chair

e Agenda




* * _ Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation Board of Directors

Finance Committee

Agenda: February 26, 2018 at 3:00 P.M.

g
*
*

t

3

V.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

CALL TO ORDER / RECORDING / ROLL CALL

REVIEW & APPROVAL OF AGENDA - APPROVED

MAZARS WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS

REVIEW & APPROVAL OF MINUTES - POSTPONED

¢ Status

CASHFLOW / SPENDING PRESSURES / BUDGET - DISCUSSION
e (Cash Report
e FY 19 Budget development
¢ FY 18 Budget reforecasting

MONTHLY FINANCIALS - POSTPONED
e January

CONTRACTS & PROCUREMENTS
s Contracts - POSTPONED
e Updates on any major contracts and RFPs (status, transition, start dates)
o DCNA, ED, hospitalists, intensivists, Morrison (food services)

OTHER BUSINESS
¢ Council Oversight
o FY 18 Performance Oversight Hearing finance-related follow up (status)
o FY 19 Budget Oversight Hearing - March 27, 2018
e New business/0ld business

ANNOUNCEMENTS
¢ The next Finance Committee meeting will be March 16, 2018
e The next full Board meeting will be February 28, 2018 (9am at UMC)

ADJOURNMENT

Modified
2/26/18



UNITED

_q:»“.ji,w— ~—  MEDICAL CENTER

END

February 28, 2018



